Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee

Membership

Councillors:

Agatha Mary Akyigyina OBE
Stan Anderson

Nick McLean

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on:
Date: 7 May 2019
Time: 6.30 pm

Venue: Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden
SM4 5DX

Agenda for this meeting
1 Appointment of Chair
Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

A WD

Southey Bowling Club, 72 Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park, 1-124
SW20 8QQ

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any
matter to be considered at the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter. If members
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not
participate in consideration of the item. For further advice please speak with the
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and
welcomed. For more information about the agenda and the Licensing decision
making process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020
8545 3357.

Press enquiries: communications@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181

Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:communications@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/

10.
11.
12,
13.
14,

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce
themselves

The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for
clarification on any aspect of the application.

The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions

(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14.

If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to

point 14)

The Applicant will present their case. Questions can then be asked of the
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Responsible Authorities will present their case. Questions can then be
asked of the Responsible Authorities by the Applicant, the interested parties, and
members of the Sub-Committee.

Presentation by any interested party. Questions can then be asked of the
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of
the Sub-Committee.

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications
The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications
The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities
The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session.
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision. They may ask the
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during
private session.

The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing






Public Information

Attendance at meetings

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council. Seating in the public
gallery is limited and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings

The Council will film meetings held in the Council Chamber for publication on the
website. If you would like to film or record any meeting of the Council held in
public, please read the Council’s policy here or contact
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk for more information.

Mobile telephones

Please put your mobile telephone on silent whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Civic Centre

Merton Civic Centre Z & signin

) Car Park i~
" Civic Centre, London Road, Morden Directions Save ¥ By
Jo SM45DX _
QSamsburys
o TEviEws eMUrde
View larger map £
The Stable
(National Tr

Morden Baptist Church
orden Baptist Churc! SMorden

Mory, - Z
? r:,,,y o L Merton Civic Centre Q.

5,
i
%

- Google

Map data €2018 Google Terms of Use Report amap error

Further information can be found here
Meeting access/special requirements

Nearest Tube: Morden (Northern
Line)

Nearest train: Morden South,
South Merton (First Capital
Connect)

Tramlink: Morden Road or
Phipps Bridge (via Morden Hall
Park)

Bus routes: 80, 93, 118, 154,
157, 163, 164, 201, 293, 413,
470, K5

The Civic Centre is accessible to people with special access requirements. There
are accessible toilets, lifts to meeting rooms, disabled parking bays and an
induction loop system for people with hearing difficulties. For further information,
please contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds, either intermittently or continuously, please leave the
building immediately by the nearest available fire exit without stopping to collect
belongings. Staff will direct you to the exits and fire assembly point. If you are
unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will assist you. The meeting will
reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand adjourned.

Electronic agendas, reports and minutes

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on
our website. To access this, click https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-

democracy and search for the relevant committee and meeting date.

Agendas can also be viewed online in the Borough'’s libraries and on the Mod.gov
paperless app for iPads, Android and Windows devices.


https://www2.merton.gov.uk/Guidance%20on%20recording%20meetings%20NEW.docx
mailto:
https://www.merton.gov.uk/contact-us/visiting-the-civic-centre
mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy
https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy

London Borough of
Merton

Agenda Item 4

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Extension of Time Limits

Date of issue of this notice: 24 April 2019

Subject of hearing: Southey Bowling Club, Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park. SW20

8QQ

The Licensing authority has decided to extend the time limits applying to this matter as

follows:

Date by which a hearing would normally be required to be held: 3 May 2019

Period of extension to time limits applying to holding a hearing: 2 Working Days

Reasons for extending the time limits: To allow the authority to make proper
arrangements for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee

and to allow all parties to attend.
For enquiries about this matter please contact

Democratic Services
Civic Centre

London Road
Morden

Surrey

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3357

Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
Useful documents:

Licensing Act 2003
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm

Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Notice of AdjournniRAGse Hearing Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee Report

Subject of hearing: Southey Bowling Club, 72 Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park,

SW20 8QQ

Date: 7 May 2019

Time: 6.30pm

Venue: Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)

1.1 The premises are not in the special policy area.

2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of
the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New club certificate: s72
(i) To grant the certificate subject to conditions
(i) To exclude from the scope of the certificate any of the qualifying club

activities to which the application relates
(i)  To reject the application.
Hearing papers

3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant
existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent to any of
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4, Legal advice to the sub-committee

4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance
and Head of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer Comments

5.1 This is an application for a new club certificate.

5.2 A club certificate allows the supply of alcohol and provisions of other
authorisations to club members and their bone fide guests only. It does not
allow for the sale or supply to members of the general public; that would be a
retail sale of alcohol.

53 The current club certificate and plan are attached to this report.

54 We have received 43 representations against this application.

Page 3



For enquiries about this hearing please contact

Democratic Services
Civic Centre

London Road
Morden

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3357

Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.

The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices

or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

Southey Bowling Club, 72 Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park, SW20 8QQ

Statutory Authorities

None

Interested Parties

Councillor Anthony Fairclough

Councillor Simon McGrath

Chris Larkman (Apostles Residents Carola Ash
Assocation)

Edward Ash Isabela Ash
Daiva Bartke Ariadne Benzi

Leandro Benzi

Mark Blackburn

Sarah Blackburn

Nicola Blackie

Susan Burbridge

Alexander Butt

David Cocks

Isabel Cotton

Andrzej Dabrowski

Anne Fleming

Kevin Fleming

Claire Frost

Peter Frost

Stuart Gardiner

Marion Garvey

Kerstin Haigh

Linda Humphreys

Imran Kali, Mr Michael & Mrs Pat Tipper

Lynn Kho

Alexander Lapidus

Natalia Lapidus

Natalie Loibner

Jeannine Malherbe

Kathy McLauchlan

A R Mitchell

Bruce Murray

Alex Nailon

Stephanie Nailon

Andrew & Julie Partridge

Duncan Siegle

Stephanie Siegle

Claire Soulal

Liezel Van Zyl

Emma Williamson

Jamie and Sianne Wilson

Page 4



mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

Declaration for a club premises certificate to be granted under the LA 2003 and
application for a club premises certificate

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING
DECLARATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Club Premises details

Name of club Sw,,—yek/ ,40,,\)[//03 CLU6

Postal address of club, if any, or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description TL Lowen Dosons ;{,,m(
ﬂ-n\//oes /y/%r/(

Post Town Postcode
Vl"“‘[&as l”/}ﬂl'( SN0 84,
Telephone number (if any)

CLUB DECLARATION AS TO QUALIFYING CLUB STATUS

SeoTHeY K w(;..o}) Clob,

(Insert name of club) !
club makes the following declarations

1) Where the club to which this application relates is:
a registered society within the meaning of the Industrial and
Provident Societies Act 1965, a registered society within the meaning
of the Friendly Societies Act 1974 or a registered friendly society
within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act,

the club declares that the club satisfies:
Please tick Yes

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 ]

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

1
Page 7



Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003

Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests?

If yes the club declares that -

O

The purchase of aicohol for the club and the supply of alcoho! by the club is under

the control of the members or of a committee appointed by the members

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

O

2) Where the club to which this application relates is:

an association organised for the social well-being and recreation of

persons employed in or about coal mines, the club declares that the club

satisfies:

Please tick Yes

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 ]
Please give relevant club rule number(s)
Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 il
Please give relevant club rule number(s)
Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests? ]

If yes the club declares that it satisfies -

2
Page 8



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

First condition in section 66(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 O

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

L |

Second condition in section 66(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 ]

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

3) Where the club to which this application relates does not fall into the
categories in 1 or 2 above, the club declares that the club satisfies:

Please tick Yes
Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 M/

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

[ Acte 3 anl A4 |

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 IE/

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

[ o= Z‘ |

Condition 3 in section 62(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 E('

The club’s arrangements for restricting the club’s freedom of purchase of alcohol are:

(a) contained in club rule number(s),

[ Aoles -7 |

3
Page 9



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)

The club’s provisions by which money or property of the club or any gain arising from
the carrying on of the club is or may be applied for charitable benevolent or political
purposes are:

(a) contained in club rule number(s),

| lvie. D

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)

The arrangements for giving members information about the finances of the club are:

(a) contained in club rule number(s),

| Aoles jo-itandliL

or, as follows

(please provide a short description)

4
Page 10



Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

Please describe details of the books of account and other records kept to ensure
the accuracy of the information about finances given to members of the club or
give the relevant rule number(s)

Koles 16, i lanl VT

Please tick Yes

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 ~d
Condition 5 in section 62(6) of the Licensing Act 2003 IQ/
The club proposes to supply alcohol to members and guests IB/

and declares that the club satisfies:

additional condition 1 in section 64(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 M

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

[ Aole € |

additional condition 2 in section 64(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 g

Please give relevant rule number(s), if any

I Aolee G ond ‘o |

additional condition 3 in section 64(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 v

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

| Aole. A naY0

5
Page 11



Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A
FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Vo Michacl Mo éy(m’fH

make this declaration on behalf of the club and have authority to bind the club

Signature

As a public body, we are under a duty to protect the public funds that we administer, and to this end may use the
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. We may also share this
information with other bodies responsible for auditing or administrating public funds for these purposes.

Page 12



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

Application for a club premises certificate to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

SooTkeY /)0(:\)&»5 Cloh

(Insert name of club) '
club applies for a club premises certificate under section 71 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the club premises).

The club is making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance
with section 68 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Club premises details

Name of club So uTl\ e\{ ;/So («)Lf h\(r CLUE

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

12 Losew Yorns Aon L

Post Town | NANANES ﬂ I Postcode l‘gb\\ 208k @_&_
Telephone number (if any)
B addves opons) | [

Name of person performing duties of a secretary to the club

Mickaer e é,w,ﬂ\

Address of ierson ierformini duties of a secretary to the club

Daytime contact telephone
number (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ & A l }5 vt A ,'30[ - ﬁ‘sr ;

E-mail address (optional)

7
Page 13



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

Are the club premises occupied and habitually used by the club? Yes 4 No [

Part 2 — Club Operating Schedule

. . DD MM YYYY
When do you want the club premises certificate to start?
Y P [o[$Tol2]2] o1 ]9]

~

If you wish the certificate to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? [T T T T 11 1]

General description of club (please read guidance note 1) W[e A5 /lo,ILM to dvle
Nowbea | Fitle g obTecky

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend:

What qualifying club activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises?

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

;:) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

Q 0RROROCO

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill
in box H)

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the E(
club (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club [E/
for consumption on the premises where the sale takes place (if ticking yes, fill in box J

8
Page 14



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises
for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

10
Page 15




Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

In all cases complete boxes K and L.

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises
for the performance of a play at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

9
Page 16




Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and i -
timings (please read oL Y O Danks  one-ea Tus NSHK flea voeer
uidance note 7
& ) /)[n\lws o énﬁf’a‘l’é@b@(f) epe s Tado AR
Day | start | Fimish | Fen W eek
M
M 17:00(23:20
Tue il:en 2% o State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5) M i
wSby From. ockobom Lo AL
W
“ | e 23:38
Thur - - Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
.00 | 230 > - - - .
premises for indoor sporting events at different times from those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Fri R note 6)
6o |eero0
Sat iQire |sliop
Sun | ) e | 1300

11
Page 17




Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors 0

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri . Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the boxing or wrestling entertainment at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 6)

Sun

12
Page 18



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Iz/
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Lise bAUS e fon fanties AY Mewmbsis Aol e LisTed
Halsws ‘
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 19: 130 Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
0 1]5- premises for the performance of live music at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat _ guidance note 6)
19:00_|12:%0 s EmAs EVC 19.6D — 00150
NewsVeans £9¢ q:60 ~0\100
Sun PALQ‘ enls Dg\.{ ‘1:0.0,_¢\‘.06 oS A SAW\I
Ofers 4 DN 26: 60 — oo ow Pr$h(~0~h
Clup Phesedtatiod AiGht g 4 FAw gn S8k Zoloo— olive

13
Page 19



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L ¢
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon . Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4
1, 60 |22 00 ® g )
Daca Asord MoSce Om-ﬂb “’FW'{) Ko oS
T .
1 Niep 7380
Wed . . State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
Qoo 13260 (please read guidance note 5)
Thur |, .
ieo 1360
Fri 17 0o 1330 Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
- = remises for the playing of recorded music at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)
10.6% oo 28] clasTms Eve 1o — o030

Newems £oe [q:600 ~cl16D
Sun . Pres. Lt p 14:00 —0lico
1100 [T1.30 | offers 4 IOA\I 2008 w3116

Ly Presenbphos Niskt 19108 — olion os 4 Lo MSﬂ/’ﬂqg&f :

14
Page 20



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors H|

Day | Start | Finish Both 4

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 21




Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment that the club will
description to that be providing .
falling within (e), (f) or LA Gheen '5"‘*’"‘”5
®
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 1AM 765 | guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Both H
Tue ) Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
llam | 21360
Lpsns freers Beopsels ﬂﬂ‘fek ,MDN\ ApA-L fo
Enl o Sepbhemben
Wed |,
iam |20 0
Thur State any seasonal variations for this entertainment (please read
i: > | 210 %% | guidance note 5)
Fri
l-®b |21 00
Sat Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
035 |21 premises for this entertainment at different times from those
L:0® | Yisted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
Sun
i ép| 2000

16
Page 22




Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Oy the

Standard days and -please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the O
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon

Neso |12 2ol State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Tue ) e 23030
Wed .
“ s 23w
Thur (7:6 7 Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
44 =30 premises for the supply of alcohol at different times from those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Fri |9 4o | "0 Wokene ChRSTIAS Zoe falls o> ALDeRL DAY
{100 | T : .
".'t 0% — Q‘ .00
ChagTmag /m\T [2:00— {5is50
Sat e | oilro NI Yehts Eve {lsis — 0lio

Sun o li9e (13

Pa1g7e 23



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

J

Hours club premises State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
are open to the
members and guests
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
M
M e 1320
Tue
et (1N 30
Wed
oe 1340
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the members and guests at different times from those listed in
Thur o |22:7p | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Whene Chacimas FM\[ Fatls s 8 Loced 047[’2}0& — 550
Fri CRASTMAG Fe. o~ ~= 7 =~ =~ o0 — oli6D
oo [BBBe | - {l:eo - 0bi0p
N Yedas &0 -~ =7 -7 ° 7
-, v e -~- theo—0lco
Sat : s yems MR - - oo ~ ol
900 |okoo
Sun . .
o |1Won
K

GambLiey Aachines

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the club premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

ouoen (§ M\"

18
Page 24




Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

L

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

ALL obhJeckoes Are Lovewed IR oun Aules paf '&YLAWS &oies
AttoaelL

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Nefen. Fo Holes 1% Ml (Lo

¢) Public safety

Roles 139 14

d) The prevention of public nuisance

oles (3 anl 1L

19
Page 25



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05

09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

¢) The protection of children from harm

5Ape G‘UAA-LFB OYpieed Apom(—el
Ll Mie' Lans a{\l ,O,HM\J
Anl Mlb]bhi /)o(,.(_\{ AHW;@

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises.
® [ have sent copies of this application and plan to the responsible authorities.

® ] have completed and enclosed the club declaration and enclose a copy of the club
rules.

® Junderstand that I must now advertise my application.

®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

QR KRR

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

1 Miclact HE Guatt
(Insert full name)
make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to bind the club

Date 27/;2/1?

Capacity ['/o N, 5&%@* M‘/

Address for correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 12)

Telephone number (if any) l

)

20
Page 26



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

21
Page 27



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

SOUTHEY Bowling Club Rules

1.Title and Objects.

1.1. The club shall be known as Southey Bowling Club, hereafter referred to in these Rules
as ‘The Club’, and its objects shall be Bowling, social activities, welfare, and inter-action
of all members. To promote, foster, and safeguard the flat green sport of Bowls and
other social activities.

1.2. The Club shall be an affiliated member of National and County Organisations , where
each The Club will pay an affiliation fee annually based on membership on the 30™ of
September. This fee will for part of a bowling members annual subscription

1.3. The Club is to adopt and conform to Bowels Surrey/Bowls England Regulations and the
Laws governing the Sport, and any subsequent revision issued by World Bowls.

The Club objectives will include the playing of other such games and activities as The General
Committee shall approve.

2. Registered Office.
The Registered Office shall be at 72, Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park, SW20 8QQ, or other such
place as a Special General Meeting may determine.

3. Membership.

a) The Club shall consist of Bowling members open to any gender, race or creed, Bowling, and Junior
Bowling Members. The membership shall also include Associate Membership Anyone wishing to
Bowl must first become a full Member of The Club, both areas are subject to a membership fee to be
decided by the General Committee. See (c) below.

b} Bowling members shall be entitled to use the bowling green and all amenities of the club, vote at
any meeting convened by the club and shall be eligible for any\ofﬁce as defined by (rule 8)

c) AlJunior Bowling Member (under 18) shall be entitled to use the Bowling Green at such times and
under such conditions as shall be decided by the Bowling Section Sub-Committee/ General
Committee. The General Committee shall also decide the subscription amounts to be paid for all
Membership activities, in consultation with appropriate sub-committees.

d) Associate Members shall be entitled to use all amenities of the club, except for the Bowling
Green. They will not be able to serve as an officer of the club or vote in general meetings. They will
have representation on the General committee to advise and assist with the promotion of social
activities for all members. Use of the bowling green may be permitted by approval of the general
committee ‘

e) Games and tournaments can be gender specific.

f) Honorary membership may be awarded at the discretion of the General Committee to any
Member of any age for special services to The Club.

g) The total number of Members shall be fixed from time to time by the General Committee.

Page 28



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

f) The Annual Subscription(s} and Joining fees shall be decided at the Annual General Meeting of
Members and be payable on the first day of October each year for all Members.

g) Any Member who has not paid his/her subscription within twenty-eight days shall be deemed to

have terminated their membership, and shall be notified to this effect by the Honorary Secretary.

Any Member changing his/her address, telephone number or other relevant details shall notify

the Honorary Secretary forthwith.

4. New Members.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

)

Candidates, other than Junior Bowlers, must be aged 18 or over.

Each Candidate must be sponsored by two paid-up Members of not less than 12 months’
standing who can vouch for his/her fitness to be a Member.

No Member may sponsor more than one Candidate in any one month, but a husband and
wife applying together shall be regarded as a single application.

The completed application shall be displayed in the Clubhouse for at least seven days before
it is considered by a meeting of the General Committee.

Any Member who considers that the Candidate is unsuitable for Membership must notify
the Hon. Secretary, in writing, with the reasons. Such information will be confidential and
the informant’s identity will not be disclosed.

After consideration by the General Committee (d), the Candidate will be required to attend a
meeting of the Interviewing Committee, which the Sponsors may also be asked to attend.
This Committee shall consist of a minimum of three General Committee Members who shall
be authorised to accept, or reject, the Candidate. A majority is required to accept or

exclude.

The Interviewing Committee shall report their decision to the next General Committee
Meeting after the interview.

An accepted Candidate shall serve a probationary period of three months.
A rejected Candidate may not apply again within twelve months.

An accepted Candidate shall not be regarded as a full member until his/her first subscription,
and any relevant joining fee(s) have been paid.

Page 29



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

5. Temporary Members.

Non-Members who visit The Club to take part in, or support inter-Club matches, etc., or who are
Members of Clubs affiliated to recognised Bowling Associations shall be admitted as temporary, non-
paying, Members of The Club.

All other non-members who visit The Club about Non-Bowling functions, etc., shall be admitted as
temporary, non-paying members of The Club at the discretion of The General Committee.

6. Visitors.
(a) A Member may introduce visitors into The Club

(b) The introducing Member must ensure that the names and addresses of all visitors aged 18 years
and over are correctly recorded in the book provided.

(c) The Member must accompany his/her guests throughout the period of their stay in The Club,
and they must leave The Club when the Member does. No visitor shall be admitted to The Club
premises after 22.00 hours

(d) A Member may introduce his/her own children/grandchildren under the age of 18 into The Club
without recording them or paying a levy. All other children may be admitted to The Club only with
their own parents/grandparents who are present as properly signed-in visitors. All children must
leave The Club when their parents/grandparents do, and, whilst in The Club must adhere strictly to
the exhibited Byelaws governing the behaviour of children.

(e} Members of other affiliated Clubs and Bowling Clubs who are also the children, parents or
spouses of Southey Members shall be admitted to the Clubhouse without being recorded and
without paying any fees.

{(f) The following shall not be admitted as visitors:
(1) Former Members who have been expelled from The Club.
(2) Members who are under suspension.

(g) Any visitor failing to observe these Rules shall be expelled from The Club premises and the
introducing Member shall be dealt with by the General Committee under Rule 14.

7. Meeting of Members.

(a) The Financial Year shall end on the 31 August.

(b) The Annual General Meeting of all Members shall be held not later than 01t November. An
official notice informing Members of the date of the meeting will be displayed within The Club for at
least 28 days prior to the meeting. An official notice with an Agenda, Statement of Accounts and
Balance Sheets, shall be posted in The Club and a copy sent by post or email to each Member at least
seven days before the meeting.

Page 30



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

The meeting shall receive a Statement of Accounts from the Honorary Treasurer, the report of the
Auditor(s), and shall consider such other business as may be submitted by The General Committee
or by any Member. That Member shall have given notice, at least twenty-one days before the date
of the meeting, of the motion that he/she proposes to make.

The Meeting may appoint such officials and/or sub-committees as are considered necessary or
desirable.

(c) A Special General Meeting of Club members shall be called by the Honorary Secretary in the
following cases:

(1) Upon a requisition signed by one fifth of the Members and stating the special object
thereof.

(2) Upon the direction of The General Committee.

The Special General Meeting shall be held not less than fourteen and not more than twenty-eight
days from the date of the direction or receipt of the requisition. Notice of any such Meeting and the
object for which it is called shall be posted by the Honorary Secretary in The Club and a copy thereof
sent to each member at least seven days before the date of the Meeting.

(d} A quorum for an Annual General Meeting, Annual Meeting or a Special General Meeting
convened on a requisition of Members, shall be fifteen. If that number is not present within fifteen
minutes of the advertised time of the Meeting, the Meeting shall be cancelled.

In the case of a Special General Meeting convened upon the direction of The General Committee, if a
qguorum is not achieved within the specified time, the Meeting shall stand adjourned, unless the
Chairman decides that the nature of the business is such that it necessitates immediate action.

(e) No resolution passed by an Annual General Meeting or Special Meeting shall be rescinded
unless notice of intention to rescind has been given at a previous meeting. To rescind a resolution
there must be a two thirds majority in favour.

(f) At any Annual General Meeting or Special Meeting, each Member shall be entitled to one vote
on each motion except in the ballots for Officers of The Club at the Annual General Meeting of
Members. If there are three or more candidates for any one office, a candidate must poll more than
50% of the votes cast to be elected. If no candidate is elected in the first ballot, a second ballot shall
take place between the two candidates polling the most votes in the first ballot. This second ballot
shall be decided by a simple majority of votes cast.

Page 31



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

8. Officers.

(a) President
Three Trustees
Honorary Secretary
Assistant Secretary
Honorary Treasurer
Chairman House and Bar Committee
Chairman Green Committee
Two Committee Members
Male Bowling Section Captain
Female Bowling Section Captain

(b} An Officer of The Club, other than a *Trustee shall: * See Rule {c) below
(1) Be above the age of twenty years at the time of his/her nomination.

(2) Have been a Member for a period of two calendar years at the time of his/her nomination.

(3) Be elected by ballot at the Annual General Meeting of Members or appointed by The General
Committee (Rule 9).

(4) Hold office from the close of the Annual General Meeting at which he/she is elected until the
election of new officers at the next Annual General Meeting of Members, a nominal period of one
calendar year.

(5) Nominations in writing, signed by two Members and countersigned by the nominees, shall be
made at least twenty-one days before the date of the meeting and shall be posted in The Club at
least seven days before the Meeting.

{c) * A Trustee shall conform to the requirements of Rule 8b (1) and (2) but shall be appointed at an
Annual General Meeting of Members and shall remain in office during the pleasure of The Club. A

Trustee shall be entitled to vote at his/her election.

{(d) An Officer shall vacate his/her office if suspended under Rule 14 or ceasing Club Membership
for any cause. '

Page 32



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

9. General Committee and Club Management.

(a) The General Committee shall consist of the Officers of The Club {Rule 8). There shall be no set
minimum of Members of the General Committee. As more than one post can be filled by one
member of the committee. This rule does not apply to trustees or Honorary treasurer which shall be
entitled to hold only one office. A single member of the committee is expected to hold no more than
two offices.

(b) The General Committee shall control the affairs of The Club and shall have exclusive powers to
engage or dismiss any employee. It shall have the power to purchase such articles and carry out any
business as it may deem necessary for the furtherance of the Objectives of The Club.

{(c) The General Committee has the authority to fill any vacancy arising during the year amongst
Officers and Committee.

(d) Any General Committee Member — other than the President and the Trustees — being absent
without reasonable cause from three consecutive Meetings of the General Committee shall cease to
be a Committee Member.

(e} The General Committee shall elect the Chairman at their first meeting following the Annual
General Meeting of Members. The Chairman at any Committee Meeting shall have a casting vote
only.

(f) if the Chairman is not present, an acting Chairman shall be appointed from those Committee
members present to conduct the Meeting.

() The General Committee shall meet monthly and at such other times as the Officers of The Club
deem necessary. All Committee Members must be given seven days' notice of an impending
General Committee Meeting. Seven members shall form a quorum.

(h) The General Committee has the authority to appoint and/or disband Sub-Committees, i.e.
Bowling Section, House and Bar, Green, Finance, Entertainment, Interview, etc. Before appointing a
Sub-Committee, the General Committee must agree a full and detailed Mandate for each Sub-
Committee and pass a written copy of this Mandate to the Sub-Committee Chairman.

(i) The President shall be an ex-officio member of all Sub-Committees.

(i} The General Committee may co-opt Club Members to Sub-Committees.

(k) The Sub-Committees are responsible to the General Committee and must present a full report of
their activities at each General Committee Meeting.

Page 33



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

() The Honorary Secretary shall be the Licensee of the premises and, in consultation with the
Chairman of House and Bar, shall be responsible for obtaining licensing extensions, as required, from
the statutory authority. He /She shall, as Licensee have the right to refuse service of intoxicating
liquors, according to the current licensing laws. Maintain on The Club premises a record of the
names and addresses of all Members of The Club, together with full details of all the subscriptions
paid. He/She shall carry out all directions of the General Committee and keep such records as they
direct. He/She shall attend all Meetings, (Annual, Special and General), and be responsible for the
accurate recording of all proceedings in the Minute Book, which shall be kept on The Club premises.

10. Finance and Trustees.
(a) All cheques drawn on The Club’s Account shall be signed by any two of the following:

Honorary Treasurer

Honorary Secretary

A Trustee

Chairman, House and Bar Committee

{b) The three Trustees shall be recorded at the Land Registry Office as the Registered
Proprietors of the Club’s property, in which capacity they shall represent and act for the Members.
No personal liability shall attach to a Trustee except to the extent of such funds of The Club as may
actually be received by him/her. The Trustees shall, in all respects, act in regard to any property of
The Club held by them, in accordance with the directions of the General Committee, and the
Trustees, only, shall have power to sell, lease, mortgage or pledge any Club property for the purpose
of raising money for the benefit of The Club, in compliance with the directions of the General
Committee. However, no purchaser, lessee or mortgagee shall be obliged to enquire whether any
such direction has been given, or whether any exercise of the Trustees of the power conferred on
them by this Rule is in breach of any of the Club Rules.

(c) The Honorary Treasurer shall see that the funds are paid to the credit of an account opened
in the name of The Club at such Bank, and in such manner, as the General Committee may direct,
when required to do so, render to the General Committee or Trustees or a General meeting, a full
account of monies received, and expended. He /She shall also prepare an Annual Balance Sheet and
submit same to Auditor(s). The Honorary Treasurer shall not hold the office of a Trustee.

(d) No individual may authorise expenditure in excess of £500.00 for the purchase of goods, or
on maintenance, without prior approval of the General Committee. In the event of an emergency,
approval must be sought from a Finance Committee of the Honorary Treasurer and two Trustees.
Three estimates must be obtained for any work exceeding that amount.

Page 34



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

11. Audit of Accounts.
The Auditor(s) shall be appointed at the Annual General Meeting of Members. He /She shall audit
the Balance Sheet, for which purpose he/she/they shall have access to all books and accounts.

12. Inspection of Books.

A Member shall be entitled at any reasonable time to inspect the books and accounts at the
Registered Office or at any place where such records are kept, and it shall be the duty of the
Honorary Treasurer to produce them for inspection.

13. Misconduct of Members. Misconduct shall mean “misconduct’, as defined in the relevant
National Or County Organisation . The Club will adopt the current policy/guidelines of such Bodies
under Regulations 9 and 9A.

Any Member who displays aggression or ill will, or practises physical violence on another
Member, visitor, or staff member, be he/she the aggressor or the victim, shall be effectively expelled
from The Club. No drunkenness, unauthorised gambling, betting, the use of obscene language or
other miss-conduct, which may bring The Club into disrepute shall be permitted on or near The Club
premises.

Any Officer of The Club shall be empowered to order an offending member to withdraw from The
Club premises, and to report such Member to the General Committee, to be dealt with under Rule
14. This does not apply to fighting/physical violence, where the Member(s) concerned will be
requested to resign from The Club for life, with the loss of all privileges associated with being a
Member of Southey Bowling Club.

Social Media Careful consideration to be displayed by all members using social media, in the
posting of content though personal in nature should be misconstrued as an official statement of
the Club. All posts will be on the Club Website and approved by the General Committee

14. Powers of the General Committee to Reprimand Suspend or Expel.

The General Committee shall have the power to reprimand, suspend or expel any Member who
shall infringe any of The Club rules or bye-laws, or whose conduct — whether within The Club
premises, or elsewhere — shall, in the majority opinion of the General Committee, render that
Member unfit for membership. No Member, unless convicted of an offence by a court of summary
jurisdiction, or other legal court, shall be suspended or expelled without being given opportunity to
appear before the General Committee to explain his/her conduct, and unless two-thirds of the
General Committee present shall vote for his/her suspension or expulsion.

Any Member so summoned shall be entitled to receive 3 days' notice in writing from the Honorary
Secretary, and such a notice shall contain a statement of the charge brought against the Member.
This does not apply to fighting/physical violence, where the Member(s) concerned will be requested
to resign from The Club.

Page 35



Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

A suspended Member shall forfeit all rights and privileges received under these rules for the
duration of his/her suspension.

15. Right of Appeal.

A Member suspended or expelled, shall have the right to appeal to a Special General Meeting of
Members, or to a mutually acceptable arbitrator, against whose decision there shall be no appeal.
16. Bye-Laws.

The General Committee shall have the power to make bye-laws for regulating the conduct and
affairs of The Club, provided that the same are not inconsistent with these Rules. Such bye-laws
shall be posted in a conspicuous position in The Club, and shall be binding on all Members, their
guests and children/grandchildren.

17. Dissolution.
The Club may be dissolved at any time by the consent of two-thirds of all Members of not less
than 5 year’s standing.
Page 9.
18. Hours of Opening and Closing the Club Premises.
The Bar/Lounge area of The Club premises shall be available for the use of Members from 12

noon until 30 minutes after The Club is closed at night, subject to General Committee approval.

19.  Supply of Intoxicants and Cigarettes.
(a) Intoxicating liquors and cigarettes will be supplied only:

(1) To Members legally entitled to purchase same.

(2) During the permitted licensing hours as defined by law.
As Follows Monday to Thursday 10Am to 11:30Pm
Friday 10 AM till 00:00 Midnight
Saturday 10 Am to 01:00 Am
Sunday 12 Mid-Day to 11:30Pm
Christmas Day 12 Mid-Day to 10:30

New Years Eve and New Years Day in line with current Certificate

(b) Intoxicating liquors required for consumption off the premises shall be supplied and removed
by Members only during licensing hours.

Page 36



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

20. Dress.

A correct standard of dress is expected at all times on The Club premises. It is particularly desired
in the Clubhouse, where bathing trunks/costumes, sleeveless vests, etc. are not acceptable. A
Member or visitor may be asked to leave if not suitably attired.

21. Amendment of Rules.

These Rules, other than Nos. 18 and 19, may be amended only by the authority of a General
Meeting of Members, which shall require a two-thirds majority of the Members present.

Page 37



Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

ifeguarding Children, Young People and Vulnerable Adults Policy ... https://www.sta.co.uk/policies/safeguarding-policy

of 111

f) (https:/ / www.sta.co.uk)
sta

Health Leisure Life

Safeguarding Children,
Young People and
Vulnerable Adults Policy

Last Updated: 12th June 2018

fe=h Print Page

STA acknowledges the help provided by the National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children
(NSPCC) in producing this policy.

For all questions and concerns please contact our designated child protection officer:

& +44(0)1922 748642
& childprotection@sta.co.uk (mailto:childprotection@sta.co.uk)
National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children (NSPCC) child protection helpline (24/7

service):

& 0808 800 5000
&3 help@nspcc.org.uk (help@nspcc.org.uk)

Victims of abuse can seek support from the National Association for People Abused in Childhood
(NAPAC):

. 0808 8010331
It is widely accepted that it is the responsibility of every adult to safeguard the

wellbeing of children and vulnerable adults. Abuse can arouse strong emotions in those

Page 38 02/03/2019 13:4



Gi11 purdue

2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5_

'Y

These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.
Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a paper
official copy by ordering one from Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 27 January 2014 shows the state of this title plan on 27 January 2014 at
14:51:39. It is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002).
This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions
in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the
ground. See Land Registry Public Guide 19 - Title Plans and Boundaries.

This title is dealt with by the Land Registry, Croydon Office .

© Crown copyright. Produced by Land Registry. Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior
written permission of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 100026316.

Page 39



H.M. LAND REGISTRY GENERAL MAP

SURREY sHEET T1Q 2369 secton N
(NATIONAL GRID )

Scale 1/1250

WIMBLEDON PARISH

Filed Plan of TitRap®40 SY261790



Gi1l purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5

Tt obed

BYELAWS

(Revised January 2012)

Car Parking: |
If, through extenuating circumstances, your motor vehicle has to be left in the Club's
Car Park overnight, it will be appreciated if the car could be removed by 12 noon the

following day.

Dogs: :
Only Guide Dogs or Hearing Dogs will be allowed on the Club's Premises.

Grievances:

If any member has a grievance or wishes to complain about any aspect of the running of
this club, it would be appreciated if they could write to the Hon. Secretary outlining
the complaint.  This will then be discussed at the next monthly General Committee
Meeting, following which a response will be made back to the member.

Where necessary the member may be asked to support their case by attending a
meeting with the General Committee.

The purpose of this arrangement is to try and ensure 'rha'r such matters find their way
to the people who are supposed to be in The best position to deal with them, namely the
General Committee.

Responsibility:

Southey Bowling Club accepts no responsibility whatsoever for Personal Property
(bowls, shoes, clothing, bags etc.) LEFT UNATTENDED ANYWHERE ON THE CLUB'S
PREMISES (Club House, Changing Rooms, Toilet Block and Viewing Area).

OR FOR

any loss of, or from, or any damage to, any motor vehicle parked anywhere in the Club's

gFolinds.

Shorts:

The wearing of shorts in this Club is restricted to those which are obviously tailored
and of a length that would not offend any other member.

Guidance governing the behaviour of Children in the Club:

These notes have been revised to give parents/carers who introduce children to the
Club a clearer understanding of what their children may or may not do in the Club
premises or grounds. A child is anyone below the age of 16 years.

1. Children may accompany their parents/carers to the Club during the official
hours of opening

2. Children playing anywhere in the Club premises and grounds do so at their own
risk and parents/carers will be held responsible for any accidents or damage
caused by or to the children in their care.

3. They may not play ball-games of any kind anywhere on the Club premises, nor may
they at any time ride bicycles, skate boards, skates or take part in any activity
which is a potential danger to themselves, to other children or to any Club
member.

4. The following areas are out of bounds to children:-

a. The Pentanque Court, unless supervised by a parent/carer;
b. The Bowling Green.

5. The area between the Clubhouse and Petanque Court is a designated a Safe Area

and chlldren may play here under the supervision of their parents/carer until

9pm or dusk, whichever is earlier. THE CAR PARK IS NOT A

SAFE AREA FOR CHILDREN TO PLAY

6. Inside the Clubhouse children must be kept under supervision of their
parents/carer. The use of the Pool Table is restricted to those aged 14 and
older while the gaming machines can only be played by those aged 18 and above.

7. Perambulators, baby-carriages, push chairs etc. may not be brought into the
Clubhouse at any time.

8. Parents/carers are reminded that they are responsible for the good behaviour of
their children while they are in the club premises or grounds and should ensure

. that any children in their care observe these Byelaws under penalty of the

appropriate Club Rules. : :

(Pauline A Biddlecombe)

Hon. Secretary

On behalf of the General Committee
January 2012




Gill Purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20 _01-100006426-5

2 obed

[ fae himsdel

[E) fite /b'ﬂ{’

Elilen LOALeA

al L'{'W\-« /MAU\
MEMBERS LOUNGE BAR
=]
Q e SOUTHEY BOWLS CLUB
S LOWER DOWNS ROAD
ROBERT DA\;IIBIE\%ha{tggliralcEe:ST LIMITED :l:o/;:a RAYNES PARK
The Courtyard 59 Church Street RN GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT

Staines upon Thames Middx TWiB 4XS

Tel: 01784 453211 E-mail: infordjwltd.com @ i L24q4/ 5k7 I . A




01-100006426-5_

Gi11 Purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20

¢ abed

BALCONY / VIEWING GALLERY

FUNCTION ROOM

BE®DO
g
i
2
]
g
E

1
§
i

{7 fone paﬂr'"
C CileadateA
G Litea fone

@ /| e '5‘44»!1&@,&‘

=

DATE
20/11/1%

SCALE

ROBERT DAVIES JOHN WEST LIMITED 0o e 3

RIBA Chartered Practice

The Courtyard 59 Church Street
Staines upon Thames Middx TWiB 4XS
Tel: 01784 459211 E-mail: infoBrdjwltd.com

RN

SOUTHEY BOWLS CLUB
LOWER DOWNS ROAD
RAYNES PARK

FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT

oY)

T L2494/kT72" A




01-100006426-5_

Gill purdue 2019 03 05 09 44 20

0

1000 € A2
2
METRES
L2494 /x40

10

%25 231
ABBOTT AVENUE ABBOTT AVENUE
Y
PLOT 2 | | PLOT 3
| I Iy
PLOT | - PLOT 4
i PLOT 5
___ I
[ | PLOT ©
[ = —

9ITE PLAN
KINGSTON ROAD,
RAYNES PARK
LONDON 9W20 %%F

32-70
LOWER DOWNS ROAD



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '-—
Licensing Team v 4
London Borough of Merton v -
14t Floor Pommg
Merton Civic Centre <
London Road
Morden, Surrey m e rt O n -—
SM4 5DX - .

\ —a

|

Tel: 020 8545 3969 "-
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A
Club certificate

Club premises certificate number | LN/000001094

Club details

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of club

Southey Bowling Club

Address

559 Kingston Road
Raynes Park
London

SW20 8SF

Telephone number

020 8542 2311

If different from the above postal address of club premises to which this certificate relates, if any,
or none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Telephone number

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates

NOT APPLICABLE

Club Opening Hours

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CLUB RULES

Issue Date: 28 August 2012 - Club Certificabe@®@i2a&Pent - SB



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '-—
Licensing Team v y 4
London Borough of Merton v -
14t Floor y- 4
Merton Civic Centre <
London Road e t o
Morden, Surrey m r n =
SM4 5DX -
N ’
Tel: 020 8545 3969 ‘...’g
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Sale & supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies

On Supplies

Licensable activities and permitted times authorised by the licence

Club Alcohol Supply - On Supplies

Monday 10:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00
Thursday 10:00 - 23:00

Friday 10:00 - 23:00
Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A
MEMBER OF THE CLUB:

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve,
between 10.00 and 23.00 hours. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New
Year's Eve, between 12 .00 and 22.30 hours. On Good Friday, between 12.00
and 22.30 hours. On Christmas Day, as provided by the rules of the club and
notified in writing by the club chairman or secretary to the chief executive of
the justices for the petty sessions area in which the premises are, the hours for
selling or supplying alcohol shall: (i) not exceed six and a half hours; (ii) not
begin earlier than noon; (iii) not end later than 22.30; (iv) provide a break of at
least 2 hours between 15.00 and 17.00; (v) not extend for more than three and
a half hours after 17.00. When New Year's Eve is on a weekday, from 10.00 on
New Year's Eve until 23.00 hours New Year's Day, except when New Year's Day
is on a Sunday, then the sale or supply of alcohol shall cease at 22.30. When
New Year's Eve is on a Sunday, from 12.00 on New Year's Eve until 23.00 hours
on New Year's Day.

Issue Date: 28 August 2012 - Club Certificiady@pement - sB



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '-—
Licensing Team v y 4
London Borough of Merton v -
14t Floor y- 4
Merton Civic Centre <
London Road e t o
Morden, Surrey m r n =
SM4 5DX -
Tel: 020 8545 3969 ‘.."t'
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Annex 1
Mandatory conditions

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

(1) Where a club premises certificate authorises the exhibition of films, the certificate must
include a condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be
restricted in accordance with this section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the certificate, unless subsection (3)(b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that body.

(3) Where-

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the certificate, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the club which holds the certificate
that this subsection applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

(4) In this section-
"children” means persons aged under 18; and
"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video

works for classification).

Prohibited conditions: associate members and their guests

(1) Where the rules of a club provide for the sale by retail of alcohol on any premises by or on
behalf of the club to, or to a guest of, an associate member of the club, no condition may be
attached to a club premises certificate in respect of the sale by retail of alcohol on those
premises by or on behalf of the club so as to prevent the sale by retail of alcohol to any such
associate member or guest.

(2) Where the rules of a club provide for the provision of any regulated entertainment on any
premises by or on behalf of the club to, or to a guest of, an associate member of the club, no
condition may be attached to a club premises certificate in respect of the provision of any
such regulated entertainment on those premises by or on behalf of the club so as to prevent its
provision to any such associate member or guest.

Prohibited conditions: plays

(1) In relation to a club premises certificate which authorises the performance of plays, no
condition may be attached to the certificate as to the nature of the plays which may be
performed, or the manner of performing plays, under the certificate.

(2) But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in accordance with section
72(2) or (3)(b), 85(3)(b) or 88(3), any condition which it considers necessary on the grounds of
public safety.

Issue Date: 28 August 2012 - Club Certificabé@®@i@aébent - sB



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT '.'—

Licensing Team v y 4

London Borough of Merton v -

14t Floor y- 4

Merton Civic Centre <

London Road

Morden, Surrey m e rt O n -—

SM4 5DX -
S '

Tel: 020 8545 3969 ‘l."'—‘-

www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Mandatory Licensing Conditions 2010

1. (i) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(i) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime
and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on:-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity

of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
4. (i) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy

applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(ii) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or

such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification

bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that -
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises

(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -
(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Issue Date: 28 August 2012 - Club Certificiady@pdement - SB



ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT
Licensing Team \ 4
London Borough of Merton v
14t Floor
Merton Civic Centre
London Road e t O
Morden, Surrey m r n
SM4 5DX
N
Tel: 020 8545 3969 ‘.-
www.merton.gov.uk/licensing
Annex 2

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
NONE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CONVERSION UNDER THE TRANSITIONAL
PROVISIONS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Annex 3
Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

NONE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CONVERSION UNDER THE TRANSITIONAL
PROVISIONS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Issue Date: 28 August 2012 - Club Certificatt®@}BadtBent - sB



This page is intentionally left blank



o

3
b BV
A4
rr 7"
A

! H n ! | 1! m ! | | ! s .
i | | HHHHAH HHTHHEH HHH
t m _ ‘ m _ “ _
#m “ w m % | | RN LD g L
{ | N | ™ kD) = :
a8 ﬂ,\ ! BN _ o Vnyr.& ,
i A o N D [ — L M
Bes REREE RSN AR, NG | _
R mfl \ ﬂv. va m D \ / |
il RNV " T INRR
o \ LD SO
1
R
]

=
A
4
P
il
M|
7~
Y
v
"n
iy 74

.

T
{
|

AV VAN EE——
'J;K__-_-___
o3
]
lv*
- 4
! =
SR
' s" . I /
o [V
G
T
1 NG, §
o = e R e

e e —
i L vllf) " ;
. |
: ‘ ¢l
(74
9
X
i
u1
L~
e
|74
1
]

ayc ol

N\ ( sy |
| L i | | ‘m_ ; &m ‘\m 1 h
| U] e (P SR LA/ RAREiNI
| T L | e BT
M _, | | 1 L _M | W-M / ’ i : Ik
1] | T T By \
| | | gl SR $
| | &N / 9. _\M\ a
_m i M W | | a__u.ﬂ . ,\_B 41, (a8
P | (1 1 gj | e p AREE AN : - EEE
I I | | i RNasiy
m , RN _ cB . T | |
| ﬂ \ i /
L N\ i i G ﬁ
[ i _ ! . | [ ] H“ . | ] * ‘_Z_W. ¥ i ¥ B
I |1 | I | L | |
LT _ | T i
W,,_ | “ | v i o \“_ ,‘\_ _“W\ A
L Lt BB 8 L
! ! { N ! ; AL
WD el By D A ATEL L et Tl \% L) e e
2D = yZaRE vy T T
il i 2 w il
w ” {11 qL 1 h .ﬁ ‘
i RARE _ m RN T = RPORERERER
| i $ | [ | i - #
1 _ | _ RERR i M ~ | ﬁw.m‘_ a £
_ NS . j SERREN Pl _ | Mo Al el INRRSREE
_ _ . _t AR ER= 1 - _ ) Ff rl
| _ 1 :Hv x 11 Q .ﬁzcnv | m “‘
| il i ] |
pwISA s | | ; ‘ /
st i |
WU BN A N R R N | L
ATOIN ~ D1 ”0../..1&./ | _|_ { _ | _, I _ N ! | / M f i
| [ .TJ\ » %Wrﬂ,@ _./JWD , Q_:“ _ “ | (] /Lv Jﬂv RS i 4 _ p L2 L\701_.‘7% {
| ~ i ) NG 1T L ] W | Hl PRI T
T R T AL N R T T e o Qlalime




7000206€CO

JL

"8TLTLTAD JOqUINN 0udr] Adaing doueupiQ jo uoissiuad uonum Joud oyi noym panqryod st red 1o sjoym ur uononpoidal Ryung “YTAH Aq paonpold yFukdoo umor) o

"AnsiSay pue PLYsKY uopkox) dy) AQ yim Iedp St apn Sy

. 7007 19quIad3(J G Uuo panss|

‘[euidLI0 2Y) SE JUAIXO SWes Y} 0] FDUIPIAS Ul S[qessrwupe st Adoo SIY) ‘GZ61 10V uonensi3ay pue  ay) Jo €[['s Jopupn

*a[e0s Ul SUOILOISIP Jourur 0} 303(qns 9q Aewi I * TEILETT 18 TOOT IdquIdA( § uo ued apn oy Jo 9yeis ayy smoys £doo ao1j0 sty

§ N

.'t;/
\..@.w /ﬂ
SN[ B

i

...\.-J o\
s34 W}

\

06L19ZAS ONSaILJouRd P

A VL A ASMENS  9dURIRL PO

paasRsay 1yBliAdoD) umod)

H3tUYd NOLBIW

|
TN
y \
\
-
(@]
£
m
j:_
| o
(o]
3
- -
| w
4 i o
0, o
..b(x..@ >
%»\‘Mc <
2> A '
/
:
¥ m |
i
/
/
/
N\
\

i e

\\y\\\. [
e /

,. /

=
\\,\\”Wﬁ
HSIHVYd NOQITTGNIM ‘
QaglL/y  2ees
(GQIHD  TYNOILYN )
N NOUO3S  §QEZ O  133us AIFHYNS

dVIN  TVVANRRIE SAMISIOAN ANV'I W 'H




From: Councillor Anthony Fairclough <Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 April 2019 10:07

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor Simon McGrath <Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: WK/201813094 - representation

FAO Attention: Licensing Department
Application WK/201813094

| am writing as award councillor for Dundonald Ward to make a representation on
application WK/201813094 for a New Club Certificate made by Southey Bowling Club, 72
Lower Downs Road, SW20 8QQ.

My name s ClIr Anthony Fairclough, and my address i s || N

The permissions being applied for are: Indoor Sporting Events; Live Music; Recorded Music;
Anything Similar to Music and Dancing; Club Alcohol Supply; Premises Opening Hours.

| wish to make arepresentation that the permissions being applied for be refused on grounds
of the licensing objectives of prevention of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety. My representation particularly relates to the following
permissions sought: Live Music, Club Alcohol Supply and Premises Opening Hours.

The original clubhouse (559 Kingston Road, SW20 8SF) is a one-storey building at the
western edge of the site, which included a bowling green. The site is bordered by alleyways
that form the routes to the rear access of a number of residential properties along parts of
Kingston Road, Lower Downs Road and Abbott Avenue. The siteis currently being
developed, and the new two-storey clubhouse with balcony (72 Lower Downs Road SW20
8QQ) sits closer to the properties than the original clubhouse. A number of conditions were
attached to the planning permission for this development, relating to the hours of operation,
soundproofing and restrictions on the use of the 2" floor balcony and amplified music. These
planning conditions seem incompatible with the current application WK/201813094.

There is evidence from residents that the operation of the original clubhouse premises causes
acertain amount of noise and disruption in an otherwise quiet residential area, that has been
submitted as part of this process. Thisisthe prime reason that | believe that the permissions
sought should be refused, as they will increase disruption and the potential for crime and
disorder.

Prevention of public nuisance

As discussed, club attendees will have to enter and |eave the premises viaa narrow driveway
that runs behind several houses. There is serious concern that individuals leaving the
premises — possibly intoxicated — will not only create excess noise later into night if the
permission on premises opening hoursis granted, but will also enter the alleyways behind the
houses, potentially causing further public nuisance — whether noise, extralitter, etc. A
number of residents have aready submitted evidence that such nuisance is aready caused.
For example, residents atj Kingston Road speak of the use of the existing premises as “loud
enough to force us inside on summer evenings” with windows having to be closed, and other

Page 53



representations speak of the disruption and mess that club customers have caused as they
leave the premises.

Similarly, anumber of residents have raised the issue of light and noise disturbance from the
existing clubhouse and premises hours. In particular, the resident at Jl| Abbott Avenue (which
faces the new club house) spoke of the “excellent acoustic spreading” of the existing club
field, the resident at i Kingston Road speaks of the existing operation of the club as “loud
enough to force usinside on summer evenings”, the resident at [jAbbott Avenue said “[The
existing] clubhouse, has already been very noisy in the past, when parties are held there, and
very clearly audible from my bedroom at the top of the house”.

Such problems will be exacerbated by later hours and more regular use as a “venue” for
parties and events. The new 2-storey clubhouse, used later into the night than currently, with
permissions for live and recorded music, will result in increased public nuisance through
noise and light pollution — as the resident at lllKingston Road points out that those using the
second floor of the clubhouse will be able to look directly into her home. A number of the
representations mention families with children, with concerns about disruption to their sleep
and bedtimes raised: “This is a quiet residential area with many young familiesliving in close
proximity to the bowling club”.

Prevention of crime and disorder

Evidence of recent trespass and (attempted) burglary viathe back gardens of properties on
Kingston Road indicates how the increased premises opening hours and club acohol supply
could lead to further potential crime and disorder. Crime reports from the local police teams
(and shared by the local neighbourhood watch) indicate that the vast mgjority of Wimbledon
and Raynes Park burglaries involve access through back gardens. This application would
result in alarger number of people both using and becoming familiar with the aleyways
behind a number of residential properties, late into the night. Asthe resident of [ll Lower
Downs Road points out, “there is just asimple fence between my residence and the bowling
club”. Equally, as one resident explains, “as this is a quiet residential area, the police
presence in the area late at night is very limited”.

Public Safety/Protection of Children

| believe that much of the evidence above is also relevant to the consideration of maintaining
public safety and the protection of children; in additional many of the representations
mention increased use of taxis and vehicles on the narrow driveway to the site, which could
be dangerous to pedestrians.

In conclusion, | request that the New Club Certificate is refused or significantly amended.
Please confirm receipt

Best wishes

Anthony

Clir Anthony Fairclough
Dundonald Ward (Liberal Democrat)

Page 54



From: Councillor Simon McGrath <Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 April 2019 12:19

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor Anthony Fairclough <Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: WK/201813094 Southey Bowling Club

| am writing as award councillor for Dundonald Ward to make a representation on
application WK/201813094. My address i SEIIIIENEGEGEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEN

The permissions being applied for are: Indoor Sporting Events; Live Music; Recorded Music;
Anything Similar to Music and Dancing; Club Alcohol Supply; Premises Opening Hours.

| wish to make a representation that the permissions being applied for be refused on grounds
of the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder
and public safety. In particular | wish to comment on the following permissions sought: Live
Music, Club Alcohol Supply and Premises Opening Hours.

The original clubhouse (559 Kingston Road, SW20 8SF) is a one-storey building at the
western edge of the site, which included a bowling green. The siteis bordered by alleyways
that form the routes to the rear access of a number of residential properties along parts of
Kingston Road, Lower Downs Road and Abbott Avenue. The siteis currently being
developed, and the new two-storey clubhouse with balcony (72 Lower Downs Road SW20
8QQ) sits closer to the properties than the original clubhouse. A number of conditions were
attached to the planning permission for this development, relating to the hours of operation,
soundproofing and restrictions on the use of the 2" floor balcony and amplified music. These
planning conditions are not compatible with the current application WK/201813094. As
recently as the Planning Cttee on 18 Oct 2018 where approval was given for air conditioning
units, officers had been in discussion with the agents of the Bowling Club and had agreed
that the air conditioning units would be turned on to broadly align with the agreed opening
hours . Thisiswhat the minutes of the Planning Committee say: " Members asked about
enforcement and control of the noise emissions from the units. Officers explained that the
amendment to the noise control condition would limit the times that the units could operate
and that this was a measurable and enforceabl e condition”.

Local residents aready have evidence that the original clubhouse premises cause noise and
disruption in an otherwise quiet residential area and | know that they have themselves made
representations on this. Thisisthe main reason that | recommend the requested

permissions should be refused, as they will increase disruption and the potential for crime
and disorder.

Prevention of public nuisance

Peopl e visiting the club, which will include not just club members but people attending
functions will have to enter and leave the premises via a narrow driveway that runs behind
several houses. People leaving, possibly having had too much to drink will not only create
excess noise later into night if the permission on premises opening hoursis granted, but will
also enter the alleyways behind the houses, potentially causing further public nuisance -

Page 55



whether noise, extralitter, etc. A number of residents have aready submitted evidence that
such nuisanceis aready caused. For example, residents at Kingston Road speak of the
use of the existing premises as “loud enough to force us inside on summer evenings” with
windows having to be closed, and other representations speak of the disruption and mess that
club customers have caused as they leave the premises.

Similarly, a number of residents have raised the issue of light and noise disturbance from the
existing clubhouse and premises hours. One said "I live about 100m away at llAbbott
Avenue and even with the windows closed and earplugsin it's obnoxiously loud to the point
that there's no hope of sleeping’ and many residents have raised their concerns about the
effects on children many of whom are in bedrooms facing the clubhouse.

Prevention of crime and disorder

Evidence of recent trespass and (attempted) burglary viathe back gardens of properties on
Kingston Road indicates how the increased premises opening hours and club alcohol supply
could lead to further potential crime and disorder. Crime reports from the local police teams
(and shared by the local neighbourhood watch) indicate that the vast mgjority of Wimbledon
and Raynes Park burglaries involve access through back gardens. This application would
result in alarger number of people both using and becoming familiar with the aleyways
behind a number of residential properties, late into the night. As the resident of ] Lower
Downs Road points out, “there is just a simple fence between my residence and the bowling
club”. Equally, as one resident explains, “as this is a quiet residential area, the police
presence in the area late at night is very limited”.

Public Safety/Protection of Children
| believe that much of the evidence above is also relevant to the consideration of maintaining
public safety and the protection of children; in additional many of the representations

mention increased use of taxis and vehicles on the narrow driveway to the site, which could
be dangerous to pedestrians.

In conclusion, | request that the New Club Certificate is refused or significantly amended.
| would be grateful if you would confirm you have received this e mail and let me know the

date of the licensing sub committee which will consider this application.

Simon McGrath

Cllr Simon McGrath
Dundonald Ward (Liberal Democrat)

Page 56



From: Chris Larkman

Sent: 28 March 2019 17:16

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: WK/201813094

Applicant: Southey Bowling Club
Application Reference: WK/201813094
Application Type: New Club Certificate

| wish to object to the requested extended hours of this new premises on behalf of the Apostles
Residents Association.

The operating hours they seek extend well beyond those approved for the site within the Planning
Permission Decision Notices for 18/P3154, 17/P3005 and 15/P4083. As per section 9 and 10 of the
18/P3154 Planning Permission Decision Notice, the hours of operation should not exceed 2300
Monday to Saturday and 2230 on Sunday.

The reason for our objection is that by allowing people to leave the club at the late hours requested
will have the effect of causing unnecessary noise and distress in an area which is exclusively

dense residential. Whilst the occasional one-off licence for a special event may be
one thing, the granting of permanent permission for extended hours such as
requested is not acceptable in such an area.

Mr Chris Larkman

Chair
Apostles Residents Association

Page 57



From: Carola Ash

Sent: 26 March 2019 10:50

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Current Premises and Club Licensing Application: WK/201813094

Current Premises and Club Licensing Application: WK/201813094

| am writing to strongly object to the Club Licensing Application being made by Southey Bowling
Club, on the basis of prevention of public nuisance.

Southey Bowling Club has built a large new 2 storey club house that directly overlooks the back of
dozens of houses on Abbott Avenue, Kingston Road and Lower Downs Road. This is replacing a much
smaller single storey club house that was adjacent to far fewer houses and only overlooked a car
park. This smaller clubhouse, has already been very noisy in the past, when parties are held there,
and very clearly audible from my bedroom at the top of the house. But with the new Clubhouse,
given its size, structure and new location, the Club Alcohol Supply, Recorded and Live Music
Applications are all entirely inappropriate in a residential area.

We have endured enough disruption and noise from the constant building works, before the new
Clubhouse will be fully operational, or should | call it Nightclub which is ostensibly what they want to
turn it in to. This new licensing application ,which includes hours of operating which far exceed the
original planning application (9D01) which was to limit opening hours until 11pm, which was late
enough, now has asked for an alcohol license and also the use of live or recorded music until
midnight on Friday, 1am on Saturday, and 11pm on Sunday.

The level of disturbance and impact on our privacy will be substantial once the Club is let out for
birthday parties and other noisy events. This is a residential area with many houses backing on
directly to the Club not to mention 9 new houses that are being built and marketed as “situated in
an oasis of calm”, the irony is not lost on us! Southey Bowling Club should be ashamed of themselves
for treating their neighbours like this, as it is obvious that their interests are purely about making
money and not taking due care of their neighbours.

The new clubhouse has a balcony wrapping the entire second floor, which would permit revellers on
the second floor to look directly into our garden, kitchen and dining area. Not only am | objecting to
the application WK/201813094, | am asking Merton Council to consider not allowing alcohol to be
served at all on the second floor of the club house to limit some of the disturbance and nuisance on
residents.

This is a quiet residential area with many young families living in close proximity to the bowling club,
as well as many elderly people who are often not well. Permitting the club to remain open serving
alcohol until 23.30 Sun-Thurs, until midnight on Friday and until 17am on Saturday will result in
everyone backing on to the club having their sleep disturbed by music and other noise from the club,
from drinkers leaving the club and from much heavier traffic flow which could result in accidents.
This is entirely an inappropriate application and is essentially asking Merton Council to permit the
opening of a late night bar at the end of many families' gardens. They will ostensibly be giving this
Club more lenient licensing hours than Public Houses.

Page 58



During the final approval of the Southey Bowling Club development at the Planning Committee, a
commitment was made to closely monitor the noise levels coming from the club, based on the
existing licensing hours. Extending the licensing hours with an explicit intention to be playing live or
recorded music clearly conflicts with the basis on which the planning application was approved.

For these reasons, | hope you will see fit to refuse the application and to consider my alternative
proposal not to permit alcohol to be supplied at all on the second story of the clubhouse.

Yours sincerely
Carola Ash

Page 59



From: Edward Ash

Sent: 28 March 2019 15:12

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean; Councillor Anthony Fairclough <Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>;
Councillor Simon McGrath<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing application WK/201813094 - Southey Bowling Club 72 Lower Downs Road SW20
8QQ

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to object to application WK/201813094 for a New Club Certificate made by
Southey Bowling Club, 72 Lower Downs Road, SW20 8QQ.

The permissions being applied for are: Indoor Sporting Events; Live Music; Recorded Music;
Anything Similar to Music and Dancing; Club Alcohol Supply; Premises Opening Hours.

My objection is based on the licensing objective of "Prevention of Public Nuisance" with
particular reference to the application for Live Music; Club Alcohol Supply and Premises
Opening Hours.

The existing clubhouse (559 Kingston Road, SW20 8SF) is a one-storey building set to the
western end of the site. It isin a secluded location much further away from the homes which
back on to the bowling club, and yet it generates a large amount of noise pollution and
disruption which goes on late into the night with very loud music and very loud voices. It is
loud enough to force us inside on summer evenings, and we have to close our windowsin
order not to be pounded with loud music while we try to sleep.

The new clubhouse (72 Lower Downs Road SW20 8QQ) sits in a much more prominent
location with no buildings between the clubhouse and the buildings backing onto the bowling
green. There will be nothing to absorb the noise. It is much closer to the houses that surround
the bowling green. In addition, the new clubhouse is a much larger two-storey building, and
the music will be projected from the first-floor windows. These are anongst the reasons, |
believe, that the planning committee imposed the following conditions:

"9 D01 Hours of Use (insert) The bowling cluhouse hereby permitted shall operate only
between the hours of 1100 to 2300 Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 2230 on Sundays.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the
following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016,
policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites
and Policies Plan 2014. 10 D03 Restriction on Music/Amplified Sound No music or other
amplified sound generated on the premises shall be audible at the boundary of any adjacent
residential building so as to constitute a statutory nuisance. Reason: To safeguard the
amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following Devel opment
Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core
Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014."

Page 60



"10 D03 Restriction on Music/Amplified Sound No music or other amplified sound generated
on the premises shall be audible at the boundary of any adjacent residential building so asto
constitute a statutory nuisance.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the
following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016,
policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites
and Policies Plan 2014.

The licence application isin direct contradiction of these conditions.

The existing hoursin the present clubhouse are already onerous to the households living
around the bowling green and cause hardship to those living in direct proximity. The current
operation of the clubhouse already breaches the objective of 'Prevention of Public Nuisance'.
Any extension of these hours and in particular hours as extensive as those applied for here
will cause noise levelsto be intolerable.

With the club being open to 11 pm on Sundays, 11.30pm during the week, midnight on
Fridays and 1am on Saturdays with certain other days during the year when the club will be
open to 1 am, the proposed hours would be a startling escalation of noise and disruption that
would cause considerable hardship to the households in the surrounding area, many of them
occupied with families of small children.

| also note that the club intends to serve alcohol and play music later than it intends to stay
open on Sundays.

In conclusion, | oppose this application particularly in relation to the music and alcohol hours
which contradict the existing planning conditions and would not be in accordance with the
licensing objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Edward Ash

Page 61



From: Isabela Ash

Sent: 01 April 2019 06:49

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing application WK/201813094

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to object to application WK/201813094 for a New Club Certificate made by Southey Bowling
Club, 72 Lower Downs Road, SW20 8QQ.

| base my objection the licensing objective of "Prevention of Public Nuisance" with particular reference to
the application for Live Music; Club Alcohol Supply and Premises Opening Hours.

The existing clubhouse (559 Kingston Road, SW20 8SF) is a one-storey building set to the western end of
the site. It is in a secluded location much further away from the homes which back on to the bowling club,
and yet it generates a large amount of noise pollution and disruption which goes on late into the night with
very loud music and very loud voices. It is loud enough to force us inside on summer evenings, and we
have to close our windows in order not to be pounded with loud music while we try to sleep.

The new clubhouse (72 Lower Downs Road SW20 8QQ) sits in a much more prominent location with no
buildings between the clubhouse and the buildings backing onto the bowling green. There will be nothing to
absorb the noise. It is much closer to the houses that surround the bowling green. In addition, the new
clubhouse is a much larger two-storey building, and the music will project from the first-floor windows.
These are amongst the reasons, | believe, that the planning committee imposed the following conditions:

"9 D01 Hours of Use (insert) The bowling cluhouse hereby permitted shall operate only between the hours
of 1100 to 2300 Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 2230 on Sundays.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following
Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core
Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014. 10 D03 Restriction on
Music/Amplified Sound No music or other amplified sound generated on the premises shall be audible at
the boundary of any adjacent residential building so as to constitute a statutory nuisance. Reason: To
safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following Development
Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning
Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014."

"10 D03 Restriction on Music/Amplified Sound No music or other amplified sound generated on the
premises shall be audible at the boundary of any adjacent residential building so as to constitute a statutory
nuisance.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following
Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core
Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

The licence application is in direct contradiction of these conditions.

The existing hours in the present clubhouse are already cause hardship to those living in nearby The
current operation of the clubhouse already breaks the objective of 'Prevention of Public Nuisance'. Any
extension of these hours will cause noise levels to be unbearable.

With the club being open to 11 pm on Sundays, 11.30pm during the week, midnight on Fridays and 1am on
Saturdays with certain other days during the year when the club will be open to 1 am, the proposed hours
would be a startling escalation of noise and disruption that would cause considerable hardship to the
households in the surrounding area, many of them occupied with families of small children.

| oppose this application particularly in relation to the music and alcohol hours which contradict the existing
planning conditions and would not be in accordance with the licensing objective of Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

Isabela Ash

Page 62



From: Daiva Bartke

Sent: 02 April 2019 21:18

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: Your Ref: WK/201813094, Southey Bowling Club

Dear Sir or Madam,

Our address:

Your Ref: WK/201813094

We write in response to the licence application in Southey Bowling Club and would like to express
our objection to the request to sell alcohol and play music at such late hours all year round.

The main reasons for our objection are:

- Noise/ protection of children from harm.

The new club is located in a residential area, overlooking a bowling field. It has a terrace on
the first floor and numerous doors allowing people to be outside. The noise through the
open doors of the club and people using the terrace will travel across the field disturbing
residents during the quiet rest hours. The people affected will be all those backing the
bowling field from three roads: Kingston Road, Lower Downs Road and Abbott Avenue. Like
in all residential areas, children from new born babies to teenagers preparing for their
exams, reside here as well. The noise will have a detrimental impact on their health.

- Light pollution and light trespass.

The longer hours the club will be in open, the longer the light will be kept on. This will also
impede on residents’ well-being as a light trespass problem will occur when a strong light
enters the window of one's home from the outside, causing problems such as sleep
deprivation. In addition, artificial light at night disrupts ecosystems and has adverse effects
on the wildlife.

- Public and Statutory Nuisance/ public safety/ prevention of public nuisance.

Offensive public behaviour is present where alcohol is sold at late hours.

The Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993 (as amended by the Clean Neighbourhoods and
Environment Act 2005) makes certain noises in the street, such as those from loudspeakers
or car alarms, a statutory nuisance. In addition, the Noise Act 1996 imposes a duty on a local
authority to follow up complaints of excessive noise coming from a house. A warning notice
may be served if the noise exceeds permitted limits and occurs between 11.00pm and
7.30am. Failure to comply with the notice is an offence. Giving a license for a noise to be
created after 11pm not only would contradict this Act, but also would provide tools for
Public and Statutory Nuisance.

In this day and age, when peoples’ well-being is as important as never before and various
laws are created to prevent public nuisance, this application seeks to cause damage to the
local residential community by compromising its health and ecological environment.

Page 63



All of the above listed issues could be prevented by not granting permission for this
application.

We request that this application is refused and look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,

Daiva Bartke

Page 64



Current Premises and Club Licensing Application: WK/201813094

Dear all,
| am writing to strongly object to the Club Licensing Application being made by Southey Bowling Club.

As already mentioned in many letters from the residents of Abbott Avenue, Kingston Road and Lower
Downs Road submitted over the last weeks, this application for liquor and music license it totally
inappropriate and unacceptable.

This is a quiet residential area with many young families living in close proximity to the bowling

club. Permitting the club to remain open serving alcohol until 23.30 from Sunday to Thursday,
midnight on Friday and until 1am on Saturday will result in an unacceptable level of disturbance and
increased risk for our families and neighbourhood.

This club is 1 meter from my rear garden and 4 meters form my kitchen’s door. | have been dealing
with the noise, lack of privacy in my bedroom and dining room, big machines running close to my
fence and the damage caused to my property for many months now, as already communicate to the
council in many occasions. The noise and level of disturbance will be unbearable if the council allows
a night club running so close to my door, and | hope this will be taken into consideration with all the
respect my family deserves.

| have also huge concerns with the traffic of partygoers in the pathways and areas around my house,
since | have 2 small children and just a simple fence between my residence and the bowling club.
This liquor license can put our families at risk as would allow intoxicated people circulating on late
hours along the narrow and dark pathways around the club. This creates opportunity for crime and
disorder, nothing different can be expected from a combination of late hours, alcohol and dark
pathways.

There are a huge number of articles showing that areas around nightclubs and pubs can quickly turn
into hotspots for violence, | take the liberty to add some in this letter:

https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/1356296/A-dangerous-place-to-be-when-the-pubs-are-shut.html

http://www.ias.org.uk/What-we-do/Alcohol-Alert/Issue-2-2009/Nightlife-and-Crime-Social-order-and-
governance-in-international-perspective.aspx

https://www.standard.co.uk/news/crime/revealed-shocking-rise-in-violent-and-sex-crimes-in-london-s-bars-and-
nightclubs-a3572126.html

I hope you will consider these objections and refuse the application in discussion.

Kind Regards,

Ariadne Benzi

Page 65


https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/1356296/A-dangerous-place-to-be-when-the-pubs-are-shut.html
http://www.ias.org.uk/What-we-do/Alcohol-Alert/Issue-2-2009/Nightlife-and-Crime-Social-order-and-governance-in-international-perspective.aspx
http://www.ias.org.uk/What-we-do/Alcohol-Alert/Issue-2-2009/Nightlife-and-Crime-Social-order-and-governance-in-international-perspective.aspx
https://www.standard.co.uk/news/crime/revealed-shocking-rise-in-violent-and-sex-crimes-in-london-s-bars-and-nightclubs-a3572126.html
https://www.standard.co.uk/news/crime/revealed-shocking-rise-in-violent-and-sex-crimes-in-london-s-bars-and-nightclubs-a3572126.html

Classification: Internal

Current Premises and Club Licensing Application: WK/201813094

Dear Sirs/Madams.

| am writing to strongly object to the Club Licensing Application being made by Southey Bowling
Club.

The extended licencing request for music and alcohol consumption is extremely disruptive and
unacceptable. This is a residential area with young children on majority of houses and the approval of
this application will not only encourage intoxicated people to circulate and cause disturbance in the
area but have a terrible impact on the health and privacy of the residents.

This application is in full disagreement with the council’s awareness campaign to reduce noise,
reducing nuisance or disturbance.

Permitting the club to remain open serving alcohol until 23.30 Sun-Thurs, until midnight on Friday and
until Lam on Saturday will result in children and families having their sleep disturbed by music and
other noise from the club, causing health problems and environmental issues.

Artificial light emitted from the premise in such late hours are prejudicial to health or a nuisance.
The noise emitted from premises so as to be prejudicial to health or a nuisance as well.

Both prementioned reasons, artificial lights and noise, are aspects covered by the Environmental
Protection act — 1990 that will be infringed if this application is approved on its currents terms.

Additionally, this application can increase crime and disorder in the area, reduce public safety, affect
the neighbour’s heath, with higher impact on our children lives.

The narrow alley that separates my property from the edge of the bowling building is not designed
and do not contain infrastructure to prevent intoxicated people of doing wrong and will rapidly become
an area of fear. | am extremely concerned to the safety of my two young children that need their
sleeping hours to allow their normal development. The access to the alley will also be a problem as
there are great chances that this area will become unusable and a repository of empty cans, cigars,
broken glasses and more.

For these reasons, | hope you will see fit to refuse the application WK/201813094.

Leandro Benzi

Page 66



From: Blackburn, Mark

Sent: 18 March 2019 12:05

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Southey Bowling Club - 72 Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park, London, SW20 8QQ

Applicant(s) Southey Bowling Club
Application Reference WK/201813094
Application Type New Club Certificate

My Details — Mark Patrick Blackburn,

Dear Sir/Madam,

With regard to the above | am writing to make a representation and objection to the application for
a premises licence.

As a neighbour with a property adjoining the car park and facing the clubhouse | do not think it is
acceptable to have a 1am alcohol supply licence. This is a peaceful and quiet residential area so any
noise will be heard by all residents who have a right to a good night’s sleep without a nightclub
operating behind. We have two young children in the bedroom facing the clubhouse and people
wandering around inebriated/loud music/taxi’s coming and going will only disturb their sleep. This
would be a public nuisance issue and would cause distress to children waking them up during the
night. There will be more crime and disorder with a late licence and as a resident | want this
prevented at the back of my house. From experience the later the licence the more likely the parties
will continue until early morning and there is no way to police this. Are there other examples of
licenced premises in Raynes Park directly adjoining residential properties with music and 1lam
licences?

Two months ago we had a bad burglary atjjii Kingston Road when the intruders climbed over the
back of the access road, which leads to the bowling clubhouse, on a Friday evening at 6pm. The
place was ransacked and they even went in the loft. Last month.Kingston Road was targeted by
more burglars who were caught setting up an access/escape over the fence onto the same access
road. It is not a coincidence that the construction of the clubhouse has given rise to more
opportunistic burglars trying their luck as the building now shelters residents sightlines. The
prevention of crime and order has to be considered for this too.

| would like David Dean to represent me at the Licencing Committee.

Regards

Mark Patrick Blackburn

Page 67



From: Sarah Bailey

Sent: 31 March 2019 12:49

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor Anthony Fairclough <Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor David Dean
<David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath <Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Southey Bowling Club WK/201813094

Applicant(s) Southey Bowling Club
Application Reference WK /201813094
Application Type New Club Certificate

Mv Details — Sarah Jayne Blackburn,

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to object to the Club Licensing Application being made by Southey Bowling
Club.

Given its size and new location, the Club Alcohol Supply, Recorded and Live Music
Applications are all entirely unacceptable in aquiet residential areafull of young families. To
put into context please find attached a picture of the imposing clubhouse over our back
garden and looking directly into my two young children’s shared bedroom. Extending the
licencing hours will only disturb our children’s sleep as late night revellers hang outside
smoking, talking and allowing music to escape through open doors. It is essential to reject
this application on the basis of protection of children from harm.

During the last year | have repeatedly stopped the builders chopping atree, within our
demise, down to make way for their lorries. Thisis our only level of privacy left before
people are able to watch usin our gardens from the second storey. The clubhouse is now built
and we now have lights left on at night shining directly at our house. The level of disturbance
and will only increase once the club starts being rented out to the general public. Permitting
the club to remain open serving acohol until 23.30 Sun-Thurs, until midnight on Friday and
until 1am on Saturday will result in children and families having their sleep disturbed by
music and other noise from the club, from drinkers leaving the club and from taxis coming
and going. | would class this as public nuisance and the prevention of this hasto be a
priority for the numerous households located around the clubhouse.

This application also seemsto be in direct conflict with the planning permission for the
clubhouse on the following points:-

9 D01 Hours of Use

The bowling clubhouse hereby permitted shall operate only between the hours of 1100 to
2300 Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 2230 on Sundays. Reason: To safeguard the amenities
of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following Development Plan policies
for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning
Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

10 D03 Restriction on Music/Amplified Sound

No music or other amplified sound generated on the premises shall be audible at the
boundary of any adjacent residential building so as to constitute a statutory nuisance. Reason:

Page 68



To safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following
Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of

Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies
Plan 2014.

For these reasons, | hope you will refuse the club’s licensing request.
| would like Anthony Fairclough to represent me at the Licencing Committee.

Regards

Sarah Blackburn

Page 69



paniwqgns sydea3oloyd uingyoe|g s

Page 70



paniwqgns sydea3oloyd uingyoe|g s

Page 71



From: Nikki

Sent: 01 April 2019 20:36

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Current Premises and Club Licensing Application: WK/201813094

Dear Sir / Madam,

| am writing to object to the application being made by Southey Bowling Club for a New
Club Certificate regarding permitted hours for Club Alcohol Supply, Live Music and
Recorded Music.

The club isin the process of building anew 2 storey club house. Thisis replacing amuch
smaller single storey club house that is adjacent to only a couple houses and only overlooks a
car park and footpath. The licensing hours they are requesting are significantly longer than
the hours applying to the current clubhouse, but given the much more intrusive nature of the
new clubhouse, | believe that the licensing hours for the new building should be significantly
shorter than the hours currently permitted for the smaller current building, and additional
restriction placed on the second floor of the new clubhouse.

The intrusive nature of the new building was clearly reflected in the conditions attached to
the planning permission, several of which | believe this application in direct conflict with,
namely:

9 D01 Hours of Use

The bowling clubhouse hereby permitted shall operate only between the hours of 1100 to
2300 Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 2230 on Sundays. Reason: To safeguard the amenities
of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following Development Plan policies
for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning
Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

10 D03 Restriction on Music/Amplified Sound

No music or other amplified sound generated on the premises shall be audible at the
boundary of any adjacent residential building so as to constitute a statutory nuisance. Reason:
To safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following
Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of
Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies
Plan 2014.

Page 72



11 D04 Soundproofing of Building

No development on the recreational development hereby approved shall commence until a
scheme for the soundproofing of the building to prevent the transmission of noise and
vibration has been submitted in writing for approval to the Local Planning Authority. No
works which are the subject of this condition shall be carried out until the details are
approved, and the clubhouse development shall not be occupied unless the measures have
been approved and carried out in strict accordance with the approved details and those
measures shall thereafter be retained for use at all times from the date of first occupation.
Alternatively, the development shall be carried out in accordance with details previously
agreed under the discharge of Condition 11 under application ref. 17/P3578. Reason: To
safeguard the amenities of the area and the occupiers of neighbouring properties and ensure
compliance with the following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the
London Plan 2016 and policies DM D2, DM Page 17 D3, DM EP2 and DM EP4 of Merton's
Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

25 A Non Standard Condition (Use of Clubhouse Balcony)

Other than for the purposes of maintenance and in the case of an emergency, the bowling
clubhouse balcony hereby permitted shall not be used between the hours of 2100 to 1100
Monday to Sunday. Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the surrounding area and to ensure
compliance with the following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the
London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2
of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

The club already successfully rents out its rather dilapidated old clubhouse many weekends
for birthday parties etc., and is intending to run athriving business doing this even more
regularly inits new premises. Thereisno other reason for requesting extended licensing
hours.

In the licensing application the request permission for Live music is explicitly for “Live
Music for parties by members” and for recorded music for “Background music during
opening hours”. This implies that any non-members renting the clubhouse will not be
permitted live music or anything other than background music (so no DJs etc.). Thisis not
how the club currently markets itself as avenue, it is not how it currently operatesinitsold
clubhouse so unlikely to be how it intends to operate in the future.

In addition to being in direct conflict with the planning permission for the clubhouse, and not
accurately describing the intended use of the building, | believe this application conflicts with
all 4 licensing objectives:

Page 73



1. Protection of children from harm

Thisisaquiet residential areawith many families living around the bowling club. Allowing
acohol to be served beyond children's bedtimes means their sleep will be disturbed by music
and other noise from the club, and by intoxicated individuals leaving the club. The club’s
request to serve alcohol up to 2330 on school nights will cause children and other residentsto
be disturbed well after their bedtime. The proposed weekend hours will be even more
disruptive, with party goers leaving the club in the middle of the night.

2. Prevention of public nuisance

The club is seeking permission to play live or recorded music up to 0030 at

weekends. During the final approval of this development at the Planning Committee, a
commitment was made to closely monitoring the noise levels coming from the club
(assuming the licensing hours that currently apply to the old clubhouse). Extending the
licensing hours into the middle of the night with an explicit intention to be playing live or
recorded music clearly conflicts with the basis on which the planning application was
approved. No amount of soundproofing will stop noise escaping from the clubhouse,
especially whenever adoor is opened for revellers to enter or leave the premise or to smoke
asitisillegal to smokeinside. Parking isaready achallengein thisarea, on party nightsit
may become almost impossible to park near our homes, significantly impacting thise with
families or l[imited mobility.

3. Prevention of crime and disorder

Access to and from the club will be viaa narrow driveway that passes behind many houses. It
ishighly likely that intoxicated partygoers will disturb residents as they leave and there will
be a constant risk of damage to fences and other property, as well as other public disorder
offences. Asthisisaquiet residential area, the police presence in the arealate at night isvery
limited. Therefore if / when disturbances occur due to excessive drinking our already overly
stretched police force will not be on hand to control the situation quickly and will need to be
distracted from their oversight of revellersin the centre of Wimbledon or Raynes Park.

4. Public safety

The narrow access to the clubhouse, which is also the only access to the club car park, does
not separate car and pedestrian traffic so the safety of intoxicated individuals sharing the
same space as vehicles leaving the club must be at risk. The entrance to this driveway isa
sharp turning from Lower Downs Road, with visibility into the driveway obscured by garden
walls and fences, so thereisareal risk that distracted Uber drivers arriving at the club may
not see alcohol impaired pedestrians walking down the alley as they turn into the driveway.

Page 74



For these reasons, | hope you will see fit to refuse the club’s licensing request. During this
process, the club has made no attempt to constructively engage with local residents, and it is
not our fault that they have chosen to be build a clubhouse that is too large for their core
requirements.

Your faithfully

Nicola Blackie

Page 75



From: Susan

Sent: 18 March 2019 20:41

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Application Reference WK/201811830

Dear Sir/Madam,

| livein very close proximity to the Southey Bowling Club. At [ IEENNIEIGIGINGNGNGEE

Any licence to supply acohol would be a public nuisance and lead to crime and disorder.

The entrance to the club is down a dark alleyway which is paralel to our houses away from
the main road. It would encourage this kind of behaviour. People standing drinking and
smoking till 23.30 on a weekday night would be an unacceptabl e disturbance to my way of
living. Thisisaresidential area surrounded by up to 30 flats in the vicinity with an average of
3 peopleliving in each. Thisisfar too compacted to add this kind of noise, disturbance and
problems to our neighbourhood. It is abowls club not a public house.

| wish to formally raise a complaint and actively protest to this licence being given to abowls
club. I would like counsellor David Dean to act on my behalf.

Y ours Sincerely

Susan Burbridge

Sent from my iPhone

Page 76



From: BUTT, Alexander

Sent: 01 April 2019 23:15

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to application WK/201813094

Dear Merton Licensing Authority,
| write to express my deep concern regarding your potential acquiescence to the above application.

As a local resident and Consultant Psychiatrist working at St George's Hospital in Tooting | have no
doubt you, and the wider Council, are aware of the close link between excess alcohol consumption
and severe mental illness, and the consequent cost to society, the NHS and social services.

| am especially concerned that the application includes prolonged licensing hours several times each
week in an establishment likely to sell alcohol at low cost.

Both the prolonged hours and low cost have been shown in high quality peer reviewed studies to
correlate closely with the prevalence of alcohol dependence, crime, disorder, reduced public safety,
increased public nuisance and harm to children. The significant harm to children not only flows from
the direct harm alcohol can cause from say intoxicated drivers, but perhaps more worryingly from
harm to the child's experience of a disrupted family life if one or both parents drink alcohol
excessively, even within what they may consider modest levels

| am concerned the application. includes a request for extended licensing hours on a regular basis,
and that these hours, for what purports to be a social club for mostly elderly respectful gentlefolk,
would not be in keeping with the proposed clientele of the bowels club. It would seem obvious the
club intends to hire out their facilities for other functions likely to attract a much more boisterous,
noisy and socially disruptive people who are in turn more likely to cause significant public nuisance
especially if leaving the club intoxicated.

Whilst | appreciate the council may view granting a licence as an opportunity to gather much needed
revenue | very much doubt the increased revenue will over the consequent increased costs that flow
from consumption of alcohol at the club. Such costs may be accrued from damage to public and
private property, increased complaints and the staffing needed to respond to them, disrupted
private lives of the neighbourhood, and perhaps most importantly the reputation of the council. |
would not want people to think the council sought to increase revenues at the expense of the
people they strive to care for.

| am aware there is already significant public concern about the current development of the club site
and that a large number of my neighbours have written to you to express their concerns. Some,

including myself, have also raised their concerns with their local ward counsellors or MPs.

| therefore look forward to hearing of your careful deliberations in due course and hope you will pay
my objections to the above application due regard.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Alexander Butt MBBS, MRCPsych.

Page 77



From: David Cocks

Sent: 24 March 2019 15:29

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Application WK/201813094

Dear Sir / Madam,

| am writing to object to the application being made by Southey Bowling Club for a New
Club Certificate regarding permitted hours for Club Alcohol Supply, Live Music and
Recorded Music..

| would liketo first provide some context. The club isin the process of building a new 2
storey club house that directly overlooks my back garden and dozens of other houses on
Abbott Avenue, Kingston Road and Lower Downs Road. Thisis replacing a much smaller
single storey club house that is adjacent to only a couple houses and only overlooks a car
park and footpath. The licensing hours they are requesting are significantly longer than the
hours applying to the current clubhouse, but given the much more intrusive nature of the new
clubhouse, | believe that the licensing hours for the new building should be significantly
shorter than the hours currently permitted for the smaller current building, and additional
restriction placed on the second floor of the new clubhouse.

The intrusive nature of the new building was clearly reflected in the conditions attached to
the planning permission, several of which | believe this application in direct conflict with,
namely:

9 D01 Hours of Use

The bowling clubhouse hereby permitted shall operate only between the hours of
1100 to 2300 Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 2230 on Sundays. Reason: To
safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the
following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan
2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of
Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

10 D03 Restriction on Music/Amplified Sound

No music or other amplified sound generated on the premises shall be audible at the
boundary of any adjacent residential building so as to constitute a statutory

nuisance. Reason: To safeguard the amenities of surrounding area and to ensure
compliance with the following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of
the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and
policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

11 D04 Soundproofing of Building

Page 78



No development on the recreationa development hereby approved shall commence
until a scheme for the soundproofing of the building to prevent the transmission of
noise and vibration has been submitted in writing for approval to the Local Planning
Authority. No works which are the subject of this condition shall be carried out until
the details are approved, and the clubhouse devel opment shall not be occupied unless
the measures have been approved and carried out in strict accordance with the
approved details and those measures shall thereafter be retained for use at all times
from the date of first occupation. Alternatively, the development shall be carried out
in accordance with details previously agreed under the discharge of Condition 11
under application ref. 17/P3578. Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the area and
the occupiers of neighbouring properties and ensure compliance with the following
Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016 and
policies DM D2, DM Page 17 D3, DM EP2 and DM EP4 of Merton's Sites and
Policies Plan 2014.

25 A Non Standard Condition (Use of Clubhouse Balcony)

Other than for the purposes of maintenance and in the case of an emergency, the
bowling clubhouse bal cony hereby permitted shall not be used between the hours of
2100 to 1100 Monday to Sunday. Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the
surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following Development Plan
policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's
Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan
2014.

The club aready successfully rents out its rather dilapidated old clubhouse many weekends
for birthday parties etc., so is no doubt intending to run athriving business doing this even
more regularly in its new premises. Indeed, there is no other reason why it needs such a
large, two storey clubhouse in thefirst place. Club representative Michael McGrath made
this clear in a conversation with concerned local residents on nextdoor.com on 11™ February
2019 when he stated “Two levels were introduced to separate parties from regular club
users”.

| note in the licensing application that the request permission for Live music is explicitly for
“Live Music for parties by members” and for recorded music for “Background music during
opening hours”. Thisimpliesthat any non-members renting the clubhouse will not be
permitted live music or anything other than background music (so no DJs etc.). Thisisnot
how the club currently markets itself as avenue, it is not how it currently operatesinitsold
clubhouse and 1’d be very surprised if it is how it intends to operate in the future. | will be
generous and assume this is an administrative error on their part and not an attempt to obtain
alicense under false pretences.

In addition to being in direct conflict with the planning permission for the clubhouse, and not
accurately describing the intended use of the building, | believe this application conflicts with
all 4 licensing objectives:

1. Protection of children from harm

Thisisaquiet residential areawith many families living around the bowling club. Allowing
acohol to be served beyond children's bedtimes means their sleep will be disturbed by music

Page 79



and other noise from the club, and by intoxicated individuals leaving the club. The club’s
request to serve alcohol up to 2330 on school nightswill cause children and other residentsto
be disturbed well after their bedtime. The proposed weekend hours will be even more
disruptive, with clubbers leaving the club in the middle of the night. | use the word clubbers
deliberately: if this extension is alowed, Merton Council will be permitting the opening of a
nightclub at the end of many families' gardens. Children’s sleep will also be impacted by
light pollution. We are already suffering from significant light pollution from the upper floor
of the clubhouse, since the builders leave the lights on all night (I have attached a photo taken
from my back door to give a sense of how intrusive thisis). Thiswill be even worse when
the club is open and these lights become flashing disco lights. | do not believeit isremotely
appropriate for any sort of alcohol or music licence to apply to the upper floor of the
clubhouse given the way it looms over our back gardens.

A further risk to children is that the club balcony overlooks many families’ gardens. | believe
it is highly inappropriate for a group of predominately middle aged men to be alowed to sit
on a balcony drinking alcohol on a summer’s afternoon watching young children play in their
gardens. Thisisasignificant invasion of privacy. Additionaly, spectators and bowlers can
be surprisingly noisy when amatch isin progress (and this gets noticeably worse later in the
afternoon as more alcohol gets consumed). This noise will carry even further if it is coming
from the balcony rather than ground level, and being able to view the Green directly from the
clubhouse will encourage more drinking (and hence amp up the volume still further). |
therefore believeit is inappropriate to allow acohol consumption on the second floor or
balcony at any time of day.

2. Prevention of public nuisance

The club is seeking permission to play live or recorded music up to 0030 at weekends
(assuming the reference to 1230 is atypo and they are not planning all night raves). During
the final approval of this development at the Planning Committee, a commitment was made
to closely monitoring the noise levels coming from the club (assuming the licensing hours
that currently apply to the old clubhouse). Extending the licensing hours into the middle of
the night with an explicit intention to be playing live or recorded music clearly conflicts with
the basis on which the planning application was approved. No amount of soundproofing will
stop noise escaping from the clubhouse, especially whenever adoor is opened for revellersto
enter or leave the premise (or pop outside for a cigarette that | doubt they will be enjoying in
silence once outside).

3. Prevention of crime and disorder

Access to and from the club will be viaa narrow driveway that passes behind many

houses. Itishighly likely that intoxicated partygoers will disturb residents as they leave and
there will be a constant risk of damage to fences and other property, as well as other public
disorder offences. Asthisisaquiet residential area, the police presencein the area late at
night isvery limited. Thereforeif / when disturbances occur due to excessive drinking our
already overly stretched police force will not be on hand to control the situation quickly and
will need to be distracted from their oversight of revellersin the centre of Wimbledon or
Raynes Park.

4. Public safety

Page 80



The narrow access to the clubhouse, which is also the only accessto the club car park, does
not separate car and pedestrian traffic so the safety of intoxicated individuals sharing the
same space as vehicles leaving the club must be at risk. The entrance to this driveway isa
sharp turning from Lower Downs Road, with visibility into the driveway obscured by garden
walls and fences, so thereisareal risk that distracted Uber drivers arriving at the club may
not see alcohol impaired pedestrians walking down the alley as they turn into the driveway.

For these reasons, | hope you will see fit to refuse the club’s licensing request. | havelived
next to Southey Bowling Club for 20 years and have until recently have always considered
them to be good neighbours. During this process, the club has made no attempt to
constructively engage with local residents, and it is not our fault that they have chosen to be
build a clubhouse that is too large for their core requirements. However, should this
application be rejected I’m sure we would be happy to engage with them to find a
compromise solution that works for everyone.

Your faithfully

David Cocks

Page 81



G e
. .

s)}20) pineq Ag paniwgns ydeisdoloyd




From: Izzy Cotton

Sent: 02 April 2019 21:35

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Licence application for Southey Bowling Club

To Merton Council,

Application Ref: WK/201813094/ licence application from Southey Bowling
Club

| am emailing on behalf of my household (3 adults) to express our deep concern over
the new licence proposal for Southey Bowling Club. This is in response to the licence
objective on prevention of public nuisance.

Granting an alcohol licence until 23.30 most nights of the week, midnight on Friday
and lam on Saturdays/public holidays is beyond the typical curfew/last rounds of
23:00 for many pubs. Furthermore, Southey Bowling Club sits within a quiet and
enclosed residential area, rather than a commercial street. The hours proposed is
not reflective of the residential setting within which the bowling club is situated.

The proposed later alcohol serving hours encourages further alcohol consumption by
visitors. This raises the risk of crime, public disorder, nuisance and noise. We always
knew when the former Southey Bowling Club was hired out due to the noise, which
disrupted sleep. The licence proposal, in particular the application to play music until
later, will only further this disruption into our lives.

A curfew of alcohol purchase and music at 23:00 at Southey Bowling Club would not
restrict the use and hire of the site to the detriment of local residents. We urge the
council to reconsider the licence proposal so that it is appropriate.

Many thanks,
Isabel Cotton

Page 83



From: Andrzej Dabrowski

Sent: 01 April 2019 07:37

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Application WK/ 201813094

Dear Committee
| strongly object to license application WK/201813094 made by the Southey Bowling Club.

In my view being able to serve alcohol and have music (recorded or live) after 11pm on any day of
the week would be an unacceptable public nuisance to the residents living close to the club. Many of
the houses and flats that back on to the club premises (in Abbott Avenue, Lower Downs Road and
Kingston Road) are family homes with young children and having noise and anti-social behaviour late
into the night would harm those children and their parents.

| am particularly concerned that having a late license could make the Southey club a magnet when
other pubs and clubs have closed for the night. As the club is bound on all four sides by the gardens
at the back of residential homes it is very secluded, quiet and dark at night (with no street lights and
not even the possibility of being disturbed by someone walking their dog!) unlike say a pub on a well
lit main road. This really is a big risk factor for crime and public safety.

Of course there will be patrons going outside to have a smoke (cigarettes) and after a few drinks
they don’t realise how even a “quiet” conversation is audible and disturbing to residents nearby.

A worse fear of mine is that it would be the perfect place to smoke drugs, to inject drugs and of
course to buy and sell drugs. It is secluded, dark, with no chance of any police appearing
unexpectedly, and with many alleyways givings perfect escape routes if needed, it really could be an
oasis for drug dealing and drug taking. | don’t think | am being alarmist as these thing are happening
whenever an opportunity arises.

| appreciate that any of this activity could arise before 11pm but generally there are better places to
do it than the Southey Bowling Club. It is after 11pm that the club would suddenly become incredibly

attractive.

Yours faithfully
Andrew Dabrowski

Page 84



From: Anne Fleming

Sent: 17 March 2019 21:57

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: clirdaviddean; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Southey Bowling Club Licencing Application WK/201811830

Dear Sir,

| am writing to object in the strongest possible terms to the application being made by
Southey Bowling Club to extend their permitted hours for Club Alcohol Supply.

The club isin the process of building a new 2 storey club house that directly overlooks the
back of houses on Abbott Avenue, Kingston Road and Lower Downs Road. Thisisreplacing
amuch smaller single storey club house that is adjacent to far fewer houses and only
overlooks acar park.

Thisisaquiet residential areawith many families living around the bowling club as the
gardens of parts of Abbott Avenue, Lower Downs Road and Kingston Road adjoin the
bowling club. Allowing acohol to be served beyond children's bedtimes means their sleep
will be distubed by music and other noise from the club, and from people leaving the club in
the early hours of the morning . Thisis not atown centre - it isaresidential area. The club
already successfully rents out its rather dilapitated old clubhouse on many weekends for
birthday parties etc., so is no doubt intending to expand and grow these money making
activities (which are quite distinct from the core activities of a sports club) even more
regularly in its new premises. Indeed, thereis no other reason why it needs such alarge, two
storey clubhouse in thefirst place. | believe that this contravenes one of the four licensing
objectives - namely the protection of children from harm.

Part of this application isthat the club is also seeking permission to play live or recorded
music up to 00.30 at weekends. During the final approval of this development at the
Planning Committee, a commitment was made to closely monitoring the noise levels coming
from the club, based on the existing licensing hours. Extending the licensing hours into the
middle of the night with an explicit intention to be playing live or recorded music clearly
conflicts with the basis on which the planning application was approved and again | believe
this does not comply with the objective of the protection of children from harm as these late
hours and associated noise will be happening at the bottom of many families gardens thereby
impacting on sleeping children.

Access to and from the club will be viaa narrow driveway that passes behind many

houses. Itishighly likely that intoxicated partygoers will disturb residents as they leave and
there will be a constant risk of damage to property. This narrow driveway is aso the only
access to the club car park, so the safety of intoxicated individuals sharing the same space as
vehicles leaving the club must also be at risk - public safety isarea concern here asisthe
prevention of crime and disorder. Additionally, there is the distinct possibility that children

Page 85



and other residents will encounter pollution from vomit and urinein our residential streets as
frequently happens in the vicinity of late night drinking establishments. Again prevention of
public nuisance and protecting children from harm should be fully considered with respect to
this.

Asthisisaquiet residential area, the police presencein the arealate at night is very

limited. Thereforeif / when disturbances occur due to excessive drinking our aready overly
stretched police force will not be on hand to control the situation quickly and will need to be
distracted from their oversight of revellersin the centre of Wimbledon or Raynes Park.

For these reasons, | hope you will seefit to refuse the extension to the club's licensing hours
and consider my alternative proposal to instead review and reduce the existing permitted
hours to reflect the change in location, access to and size of the clubhouse.

Yours faithfully

Anne Fleming

Page 86



From: Kevin Fleming

Sent: 01 April 2019 21:57

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing objection - Southey Bowling Club WK/201813094.
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

| am writing yet again to object to the application being made by Southey Bowling Club at
SW20 8SF to extend their permitted hours for Club Alcohol Supply. The application number
ISWK/201813094.

First of in in advance of objecting to the application | would like to draw YOUT attention to a number of points
which mean that the application should not be considered.

- Breach of planning permission: the request made under this application is in direct
and material breach of the planning permission granted under 15/P4083, 17/P3005 and
18/P3154. The Planning permission has various restrictions, that the Clubhouse can only
operate from 11:00-23.00 Mon — Saturday and 12-22.30 on Sundays. Also, operating to 23:00
would suggest that the licence covers to 22:30 given time required for closing.

- Hire of venue: the request isin relation to member events but it is clear from social media
and backed by the design of the club as a 2 storey venue, that thisis avenue for hire. See
attached member posting on NextDoor explaining their design to support hiring out the venue
to others and also their Facebook profile attached.

| livein Abbott Avenue, a quiet residential street that the bowling club backsonto. Thisis
not a suitable location for alate night venue. The club are in the process of building a new
larger clubhouse (increasing from single to 2 storey) and also moving their clubhouse closer
to thelocal residential houses where many young familiesreside. Given the change in
location (close to our homes) and structure (two storey building will increase noise pollution)
thiswill have adetrimental impact on al of us on Abbott Avenue, disrupting our sleep
particularly so for our children on the street. Given this change | strongly object to this
application and request that consideration is given to reducing their hours as having a
licensed premises surrounded in close proximity to so many homesin aquiet residential area
will be nothing short of a public nuisance.

Allowing alicense requesting permission to play live / recorded music up until 1am at the
weekends is totally inappropriate - this noise will be seriously detrimental to children in the
surrounding properties that overlook the clubhouse and when partygoers spill out into the
residential streets in the small hours of the morning will exacerbate this situation.

We are aquiet, residential area and our council should respect this and protect the quality of
life and safety of those living here. Accepting this application be establishing a nightclub feet
away from house of young families - this cannot be allowed.

When objections were being raised during the planning stages, there were repeated issues

raised with regards to the noise based on existing hours and a commitment was made by the
planning committee to monitor noise based on existing hours in recognition of the concerns

Page 87



raised by local residents. Considering an extension of this application conflicts with the basis
on which the planning application was approved.

Policing of thisareais based on this being a quiet residential area. Asis always the cases with
late night establishments, there will be issues required police involvement. We do not have
the police to cover this as well as the Wimbledon and Raynes Park areas and therefore this
application is putting the public at risk.

In summary, this application breaches all licensing objectives:

- The prevention of crime and disorder: this venue is advertising itslocation for hire creating
anightclub in the middle of aresidential street backing on to my street. A residential areais
no place for avenue that will operate these late hours.

- Public safety: we are aresidential area and do not have the policing resources to deal with
late night venue for hire.

- The prevention of public nuisance: thiswill be a serious noise pollution for us all on Abbott
Avenue anyone who wants to hire this venue (and it is clear that their intentions are

- The protection of children from harm: both noise and lights from the club will keep the
children on my street awake - the proximity of the club to our houses together with the
increase in size and subsequent noise pollution will have a serious detrimental impact.

Given thesereasons | sincerely hope that you see it fit to not only refuse the application for
extension but consider areducing in the existing licence given the increased noise pollution
from the new building.

Given the seriousness of this application, if it does go to ahearing | request the opportunity to
speak at the meeting to make my case heard.

Sincerely,

Kevin Fleming

Page 88



K Fleming Photographs

i vodafone UK = 20:09

& General

Michael McGrath, Cannon Hill - 11 Feb
All

Bowling green is not flood lit

Bowling is played during the late
morning,afternoon and evening not in
the dark

Car parking to the original capacity has
been retained

New building is soundproofed

With blinds to be fitted on all windows
Two levels were introduced to separate
parties from regular club users.

Bowling can be viewed better from
around the green or from the balcony
which will be cleaned at a given time
The club do not tolerate unsocial or anti
social behaviour which carries any
automatic expulsion for life of both
parties.

The club do not invisage |lots of parties
as we expect our neighbors to join and
support it

If there are problems with the builders
please let me know

Furthermore the new club building was
designed and went through a due
planning process that | can only assume
due process was followed.

| can quite happily set up a friends and
neighbors meeting to alay any concerns

I + &) =

Page 89



K Fleming Photographs

Southey Bowling Club “*/ Kevin Home Find Friends °‘ 6‘

Bl .

ol like A Save

Southey Bowling Club
020 8542 2311

REVIEWS
@ 5 out of 5 - Based on the opinion of 1 person

Would your d Southey ling Club?

About Yes No

4 | Danno Sheehan B3 recommends Southey Bowling Club. o0
10 November 2018 - &

“ o a great venue for party's

[{j Like () comment 7 Share

Page 90



From: Claire Frost

Sent: 02 April 2019 16:10

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: WK/201813094 Southey Bowling Club

I am writing to express my concern at the application by Southey Bowling Club to extend its
hours for both music and the sale of alcohol.

As one of the closest residents to the current Southey Bowling clubhouse, we have always
found them to have been good neighbours; parties were infrequent and ended at a
reasonable hour. This proposal will change that. The new clubhouse is even closer to houses
than the old one and it is therefore very unkind to local neighbours to extend the hours for
music and alcohol sales to 1 am at weekends. It is primarily a residential area and people are
very conscious of not making a noise late into the night. Those leaving at 1 am will inevitably
create a disturbance as they leave, either on foot or by car. Moreover, with so few car
parking spaces allowed for, people will also be walking around the local streets increasing
the possibility of disorderly and antisocial behaviour, and making it less safe for local
residents.

We know of both elderly people and families with young children who live in the road that
immediately backs on to the new bowling club who would be disturbed by this proposal.
The fact that the clubhouse is now bigger suggests that more use will be made of it for social
gatherings and therefore it is totally unacceptable for it to be used any later than the
previous one. In fact, as it is now closer to residential properties, it could be argued that the
licensing hours should become earlier rather than later. Residents living near a high street
have to accept noise and disturbance; people who live in Lower Downs Road and Abbott
Avenue have chosen the area because it is primarily residential and therefore a more
comfortable area for families to live in.

In addition, it will affect the new properties currently being built. It is inconsistent to allow
the building of new houses which are designed to be family homes and then to allow
something that will create a public nuisance immediately behind them.

Please can | urge you to refuse this application and consider the needs of the local residents.

Regards,

Claire Frost

Page 91



From: "Peter Frost"

Date: 2 April 2019 at 15:46:51 BST

To: licensing@merton.gov.uk

Subject: Licence application Southey Bowling Club WK /201813094

(NB address details at end)

| am writing to express my concern at the application by Southey Bowling Club to extend
licenced hours for both music and the sale of alcohol.

As one of the closest residents to the current Southey Bowling clubhouse, we have always
found them to have been good neighbours; parties were infrequent and ended at a
reasonable hour. The new clubhouse is even closer to houses than the old one and it is
therefore very unkind to local neighbours to extend the hours for alcohol sales to 23.30 for
Sun-Thurs, midnight on Friday and 1am on Saturdays, with music later than currently in
Fridays and Saturdays. | consider this will constitute a public nuisance. This is primarily a
residential area — it is simply not a high street nightlife area. Those leaving at 1am will
inevitably create a disturbance as they leave, either on foot or by car. Moreover, with so
few car parking spaces allowed for, people will also be walking around the local streets,
shouting parting comments and banging car doors, starting engines etc. This also would be a
public nuisance. The fact that the clubhouse is now bigger suggests that more use will be
made of it for social gatherings and therefore it is totally unacceptable for it to be used any
later than the previous one. In fact, as it is closer to residential properties, it could be argued
that the licencing hours should end earlier rather than later.

There are children of all ages locally - night time disturbance on summer evenings when it is
warm and people need to have windows open will be the worst as partyers will also want to
be outside. Little one will woken and older ones prevented from going to sleep, and this will
coincide with SATs and other public exam times — so the proposals will harm children
socially and educationally.

The longer alcohol is served the more chance there is of drunkeness and violence resulting —
shorter hours would reduce this potential.

The licencing proposal will also affect the new properties currently being built. It is
inconsistent to allow the building of new houses which are designed to be family homes and

then to allow something that will create a public nuisance immediately behind them.

Please can | urge you to refuse this application for extending the alcohol and music licence
hours and to and consider the local residents.

Regards,

Peter Frost

Page 92



From: Stuart Gardiner

Sent: 20 March 2019 15:26

To: Councillor Anthony Fairclough <Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor David Dean
<David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon
McGrath <Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: WK/201813095 Southey Bowling Club - Objection to new club certificate(s)

FAO Licensing Committee re Application WK/201813095

| am writing to object to the above application made by Southey Bowling club in respect of
their licenses.

Indoor sporting events
- Playing of darts and indoor bowls until 1am on Saturday nights.

The finish time of 23:30 throughout the week sounds late enough and extending to midnight
and 1am on Friday and Saturday respectively will only encourage |ate night departures,
particularly in that enclosed residential area where people are likely to be disturbed by people
leaving at such late time.

LiveIndoor music
- Livemusic until 23:30 on Friday and 12:30 on Saturday

The finish time of 12:30 on a Saturday is particularly late for live music in that enclosed
residential area. Unless thereis sound proofing and door systems similar to that of a
nightclub the neighbours around that area are going to be disturbed | ate into the evening by
bands singing and instruments being played (drums etc)

| think 11pm is reasonable time for live music to finish on these days, if you consider the
cavern club in Raynes Park which is arguably in far less of aresidential areacloses at
midnight and their bands who are on most nights of the week start at 9pm and finish by
11pm. It isalso extremely loud when bands are on so | cannot imagine residents not being
disturbed by bands playing until 1am at the bowling club.

Recorded music

Recorded music should not be an issue aslong asit is kept as per the application to
background music. If thiswas to become recorded music played by DJs etc through sound
speaker systems for parties and events etc then this would become a problem given the
residential area. | think background music at low levels until 23:00 is reasonable.

Page 93



Anything similar to music and dancing

| am confused by the application for anything similar to music and dancing finish time of
9pm given the application for live music and background music beyond this time detailed
above. This does not make senseto me.

Club Alcohol supply

The club acohol supply to midnight and 1am on Friday and Saturday night could result in
late night disturbance to the residential area. | think 23:00 is reasonable closing time for
sale of alcohol throughout the week including weekends to encourage people to have left the
area by latest 23:30. Considering thisisabowling club and not a pub or nightclub/ bar this
would seem reasonable. Even the pubs around the area do not stay open selling a cohol until
these times. The Leather Bottle nearby closes at midnight on Friday and Saturday and | am
sure they stop serving alcohol earlier than that.

Premises Opening Hours

Premises opening hours until midnight and 1am on Friday and Saturday as per the a cohol
supply seemstoo late for avenuein that residential area. | think 23:30 closing timeis
reasonabl e throughout the week and the weekend which would be in line with a 23:00 finish
time for sale of acohol mentioned above. If the local pubs do not stay open past midnight
then 1 don’t see how the bowling club can expect to have a later licence, given their location.

With regards to Christmas Eve, | think adjustments should be made to timesin the
application to consider the fact that it isaresidential area and not al, particularly families
with young children who might want to go to sleep earlier on christmas eve be able to sleep
and not be disturbed.

For Presidents day, again adjustments could be made to reflect the fact thisis a club night that
if going to possibly disturb local residents, the times in the application are adjusted
accordingly.

For New Years eve, | can see this being the only day where it can be accepted by local
residents that there is going to be alate night party or event with some possible disturbance
given the nature of the day.

In summary whilst on the face of it the bowling club should be arelatively quiet place for
members to enjoy the facilities and a drink/ food etc after games, similar to that of a golf
club, as soon as this extends beyond that to hosting parties, events, with music and sale of

Page 94



alcohol at those events through to late night and early morning then this has the potential to
become a huge problem and nuisance to those who are living in the direct vicinity of the
area. Simply because of the noise and traffic of people in and out of the area.

I don’t think it is particularly fair to the residents, particularly those that are elderly or with
children to have to endure the likelyhood of disturbance to their evenings through to early
mornings, particularly at weekends.

With the licence applications extending to the times as | have commented above thisis just
going to increase the risk of crime and disorder, it isagiven that there would be touble in
some form or another at some point in time, as there is anywhere and by sensibly adjusting
the application per the above this would reduce the risk of trouble drastically.

| have seen the comments on this application through social mediafor some time and perhaps
selfishly chose not to object until now, firsly because I don’t live right on the site of the
bowling club and secondly because | do like to the idea of having somewhere else to go of an
evening to enjoy abeer and music, game of darts etc. However, now | have read the
licencing application it would not be right to not put forward my objections, | have a young
family myself and | do feel adjustments must be made per my comments above against each
of the licencing sections to protect the residents living in that particular area and the
surrounding area.

It is not unreasonable to allow the residents nearby to relative peace and quiet late at night at
weekends in an area where there happens to be a bowling club and the licencing committee
should ensure the bowling club make adjustments to their application to reflect that.

My objectionsthat | have summarised | feel relate to the following; prevention of crime and
disorder, prevention of public nuisance, protection of children from harm.

| am happy to discuss this further or provide further commentsif necessary.

Regards

Mr Stuart Gardiner

Page 95



From: Marion Garvey

Sent: 18 March 2019 08:56

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor David Dean
<David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Current Premises and Club Licensing Application: WK/201813094

Dear Sirs/Madams

| am writing to strongly object to the Club Licensing Application WK/201813094 being made by
Southey Bowling Club.

Despite significant, robust, detailed objections from residents, Southey Bowling Club has built a large
new 2 storey club house that directly overlooks the back of dozens of houses on Abbott Avenue,
Kingston Road and Lower Downs Road. This is replacing a much smaller single storey club house
that was adjacent to far fewer houses and only overlooked a car park. Given its size, structure and
new location, the Club Alcohol Supply, Recorded and Live Music Applications are all entirely
inappropriate.

The last year of building work has been bad enough to endure. Now that the clubhouse is built, our
right to peaceful enjoyment of our own home has been further impacted by clubhouse lights which are
left on all night shining directly across into our kitchen and dining area, disturbing our use of these
rooms in our home. The level of disturbance and impact on our privacy and on that of many other
residents will only increase once the club is in use, with the application including indoors and outdoors
music to be permitted until 9pm Mon-Sat and until 8pm on Sunday, plus alcohol being supplied until
23.30 Sun-Thurs, until midnight on Friday and until 17am on Saturday. Southey Bowling Club should
be ashamed of themselves for treating their neighbours like this.

The new clubhouse has a balcony wrapping the entire second floor, which would permit revellers on
the second floor to look directly into our garden, kitchen and dining area from a distance of about 30
metres away. Not only am | objecting to the application WK/201813094, | am asking Merton Council
to consider not allowing alcohol to be served at all on the second floor of the club house to limit some
of the disturbance and nuisance on residents.

This is a quiet residential area with many young families living in close proximity to the bowling
club. Permitting the club to remain open serving alcohol until 23.30 Sun-Thurs, until midnight on
Friday and until 1Tam on Saturday will result in children and families having their sleep disturbed by
music and other noise from the club, from drinkers leaving the club and from taxis coming and
going. This entirely inappropriate application is essentially asking Merton Council to permit the
opening of a late night bar at the end of many families' gardens.

During the final approval of the Southey Bowling Club development at the Planning Committee, a
commitment was made to closely monitor the noise levels coming from the club, based on the existing
licensing hours. Extending the licensing hours with an explicit intention to be playing live or recorded
music clearly conflicts with the basis on which the planning application was approved.

Access to and from the club will be via a narrow driveway that passes behind many houses. Itis
highly likely that intoxicated partygoers will disturb residents as they leave and there will be a constant
risk of damage to fences and other property. This narrow driveway is the only access to the club car
park, so the safety of individuals, particularly those under the influence of alcohol, sharing the same
space as vehicles must also be at risk. Finally, the highly unsavoury possibility of intoxicated revellers’
vomit and/or urine polluting the residential streets around the club as a result of extended drinking
hours is not what any family would want their children to have to encounter as they go about their
business each morning following a late night at the Bowling Club.

Page 96



As this is a quiet residential area, the police presence in the area late at night is very limited. If/when
disturbances occur, our already overly stretched police force will not be on hand to control
disturbances quickly and will be distracted from their already difficult task preventing public nuisance
in the centre of Wimbledon and Raynes Park.

For these reasons, | hope you will see fit to refuse the application and to consider my alternative
proposal not to permit alcohol to be supplied at all on the second story of the clubhouse.

Yours sincerely

Marion Garvey

Page 97



From: kerstin haigh

Sent: 19 March 2019 14:58

To: Elizabeth Macdonald <Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Southey bowls licensing objection wk/201813094

Objection to Southey bowling club late license:
| am the owner of G

| would like to object to the late licensing of Southey bowls new clubhouse asiit is right
behind my house and we have had previous negative experiences from the bowling club

even at midnight. 1.00 am would be a greater infringement. Previously we have had to
witness people vomiting and having sex outside our back fence. | have a young son who’s
bedroom overlooks the back garden and activities like this could be disturbing for him. Itisa
densely residential area and not really appropriate for weekend clubbers

Keeping in mind that thisis a quiet residential area and that there needs to be an imperative to
prevent crime and disorder it seems that this license will be in direct contravention to this and
even more worrying that it contravenes measures that help protect children from harm,
proven by the event afew years ago when the clubs users were engaged in €licit activities
directly behind our garden, | suspect as a result of excessive drinking and consequent lowered
inhibitions.

Thisis of grave concern!

Kind regards

Kerstin Haigh

Sent from my iPhone

Page 98



From: linda Humphreys

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2019 9:34:35 AM

To: licensing@merton.gov.uk; Anthony Fairclough; david.dean@merton.gov.uk
Subject: WK/201813094

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to object to the application being made by Southey Bowling Club
for a new club certificate regarding permitted hours for the club alcohol supply,
Live music and recorded music.

These extended hours will have an impact on the surrounding residential roads,
Loud music partygoers leaving in the early hours. Cars arriving that will not be
able to park within the club carpark will then be using adjourning roads.

| have lived in Abbott Avenue 44 years this is a quiet cul-de-sac if this application
Is allowed to go ahead it will be like having a nightclub on our doorstep, with

all the unsocial behaviour and noise.

Yours faithfully

Linda Humphreys

Page 99



From: Imran Kali

Sent: 02 April 2019 21:27

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>; 'Edward Ash' 'HAMMOND, Sally'

Subject: RE: Licensing Application: WK/201813094 OBJECTION BY

Dear Sirs/Madams

| am resubmitting this objection as a result of the attached email which | consider quite strange
given there is only one Abbott Avenue in the vicinity of the above referenced application. Regardless

| therefore confirm My name is Imran Kali and my address is _Also | have
been asked to write on behalf of Mrs Pat and Mr Michael Tipper of || EGcNGTNNEEEEEEE

| am writing on behalf of the two addresses as above. || s where | reside along with my
family and my neighbours Mr and Mrs Tipper live at have asked me to write on their
behalf as they also object to the application as referenced in this email but are unable to use the
internet as they are an elderly couple and not internet literate and thus require my assistance as
they are deeply concerned about the nuisance and distress that this application if granted will cause
to the neighbourhood. Therefore | would ask that you treat this as an objection to the above

referenced application for both homes at . and _

We are writing to strongly object to the Southey Bowling Club for a New Club Certificate regarding
permitted hours for Club Alcohol Supply, Live Music and Recorded Music.

Despite significant, correct and detailed objections from residents, Southey Bowling Club has built a
large new 2 storey club house that directly overlooks the back of dozens of houses on Abbott
Avenue, Kingston Road and Lower Downs Road. This is replacing a much smaller single storey club
house that was adjacent to far fewer houses and only overlooked a car park. Given its size, structure
and new location, the Club Alcohol Supply, Recorded and Live Music Applications are all entirely
inappropriate. The licensing hours they are requesting are significantly longer than the hours
applying to the current clubhouse, but given the much more intrusive nature of the new clubhouse, |
believe that the licensing hours for the new building should be significantly shorter than the hours
currently permitted for the smaller current building, and additional restriction placed on the second
floor of the new clubhouse.

The intrusive nature of the new building was clearly reflected in the conditions attached to the
planning permission, several of which | believe this application is within direct conflict with, namely:

9 D01 Hours of Use

The bowling clubhouse hereby permitted shall operate only between the hours of 1100 to 2300
Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 2230 on Sundays. Reason: To safeguard the amenities of
surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following Development Plan policies for
Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011
and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

10 D03 Restriction on Music/Amplified Sound

Page 100



No music or other amplified sound generated on the premises shall be audible at the boundary of
any adjacent residential building so as to constitute a statutory nuisance. Reason: To safeguard the
amenities of surrounding area and to ensure compliance with the following Development Plan
policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy CS7 of Merton's Core Planning
Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

11 D04 Soundproofing of Building

No development on the recreational development hereby approved shall commence until a scheme
for the soundproofing of the building to prevent the transmission of noise and vibration has been
submitted in writing for approval to the Local Planning Authority. No works which are the subject of
this condition shall be carried out until the details are approved, and the clubhouse development
shall not be occupied unless the measures have been approved and carried out in strict accordance
with the approved details and those measures shall thereafter be retained for use at all times from
the date of first occupation. Alternatively, the development shall be carried out in accordance with
details previously agreed under the discharge of Condition 11 under application ref.

17/P3578. Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the area and the occupiers of neighbouring
properties and ensure compliance with the following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy
7.15 of the London Plan 2016 and policies DM D2, DM Page 17 D3, DM EP2 and DM EP4 of Merton's
Sites and Policies Plan 2014.

25 A Non Standard Condition (Use of Clubhouse Balcony)

Other than for the purposes of maintenance and in the case of an emergency, the bowling
clubhouse balcony hereby permitted shall not be used between the hours of 2100 to 1100 Monday
to Sunday. Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the surrounding area and to ensure compliance
with the following Development Plan policies for Merton: policy 7.15 of the London Plan 2016, policy
CS7 of Merton's Core Planning Strategy 2011 and policy DM EP2 of Merton's Sites and Policies Plan
2014.

The club already successfully rents out its rather dilapidated old clubhouse many weekends for
birthday parties etc., so | am in no doubt that the Club intends to run a thriving business doing this
even more regularly in its new premises. Indeed, there is no other reason why it needs such a large,
two storey clubhouse in the first place. Club representative Michael McGrath made this clear in a
conversation with concerned local residents on nextdoor.com on 11th February 2019 when he
stated “Two levels were introduced to separate parties from regular club users”.

| note in the licensing application that the request permission for Live music is explicitly for “Live
Music for parties by members” and for recorded music for “Background music during opening
hours”. This implies that any non-members renting the clubhouse will not be permitted live music
or anything other than background music (so no DJs etc.). This is not how the club currently markets
itself as a venue, it is not how it currently operates in its old clubhouse and I'd be very surprised if it
is how it intends to operate in the future. | will be generous and assume this is an administrative
error on their part and not an attempt to obtain a license under false pretences but it is for the local
authority to enforce and protect residents. Again a matter for the Licensing committee to review
and clarify and if necessary push back.

In addition to being in direct conflict with the planning permission for the clubhouse, and not

accurately describing the intended use of the building, | believe this application conflicts with all 4
licensing objectives | reiterate the concerns raised by many local residents as follow:

Page 101



1. Protection of children from harm

This is a quiet residential area with many families living around the bowling club. Allowing alcohol to
be served beyond children's bedtimes means their sleep will be disturbed by music and other noise
from the club, and by intoxicated individuals leaving the club. The club’s request to serve alcohol up
to 2330 on school nights will cause children and other residents to be disturbed well after their
bedtime. The proposed weekend hours will be even more disruptive, with clubbers leaving the club
in the middle of the night. | use the word clubbers deliberately: if this extension is allowed, Merton
Council will be permitting the opening of a nightclub at the end of many families' gardens.

It is obvious that with Alcohol and late nights comes issues of anti-social behaviour and I'd ask the
local authority to present to me with evidence that it is has adequately placed in measures to
protect children and public from such matters.

A further risk to children is that the club balcony overlooks many families’ gardens. | believe it is
highly inappropriate for a group of predominately middle aged men to be allowed to sit on a balcony
drinking alcohol on a summer’s afternoon watching young children play in their gardens. This is a
significant invasion of privacy. Additionally, spectators and bowlers can be surprisingly noisy when a
match is in progress (and this gets noticeably worse later in the afternoon as more alcohol gets
consumed). This noise will carry even further if it is coming from the balcony rather than ground
level, and being able to view the Green directly from the clubhouse will encourage more drinking
(and hence amp up the volume still further). | therefore believe it is inappropriate to allow alcohol
consumption on the second floor or balcony at any time of day.

2. Prevention of public nuisance

The club is seeking permission to play live or recorded music up to 0030 at weekends (assuming the
reference to 1230 is a typo and they are not planning all night raves). During the final approval of
this development at the Planning Committee, a commitment was made to closely monitoring the
noise levels coming from the club (assuming the licensing hours that currently apply to the old
clubhouse). Extending the licensing hours into the middle of the night with an explicit intention to
be playing live or recorded music clearly conflicts with the basis on which the planning application
was approved. No amount of soundproofing will stop noise escaping from the clubhouse, especially
whenever a door is opened for revellers to enter or leave the premise (or pop outside for a cigarette
that | doubt they will be enjoying in silence once outside).

It is to be noted that pubs in the centre of Wimbledon and the Village and Raynes Parks are required
to close by 11pm — so why is the local authority’s licensing team even ENTERTAINING such a request.

3. Prevention of crime and disorder

Access to and from the club will be via a narrow driveway that passes behind many houses. It is
highly likely that intoxicated partygoers will disturb residents as they leave and there will be a
constant risk of damage to fences and other property, as well as other public disorder offences. As
this is a quiet residential area, the police presence in the area late at night is very limited. Therefore
if / when disturbances occur due to excessive drinking our already overly stretched police force will
not be on hand to control the situation quickly and will need to be distracted from their oversight of
revellers in the centre of Wimbledon or Raynes Park.

4. Public safety

Page 102



The narrow access to the clubhouse, which is also the only access to the club car park, does not
separate car and pedestrian traffic so the safety of intoxicated individuals sharing the same space as
vehicles leaving the club must be at risk. The entrance to this driveway is a sharp turning from Lower
Downs Road, with visibility into the driveway obscured by garden walls and fences, so there is a real
risk that distracted Uber drivers arriving at the club may not see alcohol impaired pedestrians
walking down the alley as they turn into the driveway.

For these reasons, | hope you will see fit to refuse the club’s licensing request. A home is to be
enjoyed and a place to switch off this will be difficult with a night club next to our homes.

It is to be mentioned that the Club when making the application to sell the land which once
comprised of a car park and the old club house to developers and decided build the new club house
and 9 houses, the club made assurances to the council and the community including no variations to
its licensing hours in order to get approval on their plans and now they want to move the goal posts.
The Licensing committee should be holding them to account.

The residents in this area have endured a horrendous time on our side of the development we now
have newly built properties overlooking our gardens and the constant irritation and nuisance of
constructions works on going and what seems will be for another year — all in breach of covenants
that governed the land and it seems the Planning Committee of Merton Council has no interest in
protecting the rights of council tax payers in the borough a matter which | will raising with the Local
Authority Ombudsman and the London Mayors Office, | do hope this will not be necessary for the
Licensing committee.

Kind regards

Imran Kali on behalf of _

Page 103



From: Lynn Kho

Sent: 01 April 2019 11:25

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: anthony; simon; Councillor David Dean < >

Subject: Current Premises and Club Licensing Application: WK/201813094

Dear Sirs’Madams

| am writing to object to the Club Licensing Application being made by Southey Bowling
Club.

| have lived in the same house, backing onto the bowling club, for 35 years. In that time
there have been few problems, although | have on occassion had to sleep with the windows
closed in the summer in order to lessen the noise coming from parties being held at the
clubhouse well into the night. This was when the clubhouse ws a small single storey building
at the opposite side of the bowling green.

We now have amuch larger 2 storey building virtually at the end of many gardens with afirst
floor balcony overlooking those gardens and affording a view directly into rear bedroom
windows.

Given the intrusive nature of the new building, the licensing application istotally
inappropriate and conflicts with the planning conditions applied to the devel opment by
Merton Council.

Planning was granted on the condition that the clubhouse operated between the hours of 1100
and 2300 Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 2300 on Sundays. The club hasignored this
condition in its application and is seeking permission for the supply of alcohol until 23.30 on
Sundays to THursdays, 00.00 Fridays and 1.00 Saturdays. They are also seeking permission
for live music on Fridays until 23.30 and 00.30 on Saturdays, and for for recorded music
23.30 on Fridays and 00.30 on Saturdays. The conditions were applied in order to 'safeguard
the amenities of the surrounding area’ By ignoring the planning conditions the club are
showing alack of respect and consideration for the families who live close by.

The application isin conflict with all 4 licensing objectives:
Protection of children from harm

Ther are many families in the area with young children. Given that the balcony is on the
same level asfirst floor bedrooms and very close to severa, the noiseis bound to be
projected across the green, and together with the escaping sound of music from the opening
and closing of doors and the light pollution from such alarge glass frontage, together with the
increasingly loud behaviour as people consume more and more alcohol, there is bound to be
disturbance caused to children after their bedtime.

Prevention of public nuisance.
There is ahuge potential for the residents in the surrounding area being disturbed by loud

music, drunken behaviour, and light pollution. One of the planning conditionsis that no
music or amplified sound generated on the premises shall be audible at the boundary of any

Page 104



adjacent residential building so as to cause a statutory nuisance. Given the close proximity of
the new building to so many houses, it would seem to be impossible to contain the noise
generated by live music to such an extent.

Prevention of crime and disorder.

Partygoers will have to enter and |eave the premises via a narrow driveway that runs behind
several houses. There are aso access paths running along the rear of the houses bordering
the green. Thereis serious concern that intoxicated individuals will not only disturb residents
as they leave the club, but will also enter the access paths behind the houses and may commit
public order offences.

Public safety.

Given the narrowness of the driveway from the club, and the poor visibilty onto Lower
Downs Road, there is a danger to pedestrians from increased traffic, not only when they are
crossing the driveway entrance on Lower Downs Road, but also when leaving the club with
their jJudgement impaired by alcohol.

Given al the above, | would ask that the licensing hours be restricted in line with the
operating hours already imposed by the planning conditions, and that the license for live
music is not permitted.

To my knowledge, al the the pubs in Raynes Park and Wimbledon operate until

11.00pm. Why not let the club prove over the next 12 monthsthat it is capable of managing
the new building in aresponsible and considerate manner so as not to cause a nuisance to
residents within its current set operating hours, before considering permitting anything
longer.

Lynn Kho

Page 105



From: Alexander Lapidus

Sent: 01 April 2019 21:00

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Licence application WK/201813094

Dear Sirs,

This email is to make a formal objection to a license (new club certificate)
application WK/201813094 by Southey Bowling Club.

| am residing in a neighbouring street at _and my garden and all back side

windows face the new club building at 72 Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park, London, SW20 8QQ.

Currently the club field is a closed sound area with perfect acoustic dissemination where you can
hear well all the noice or even conversations made at the opposite side of the field. There was a lot
of noice during construction and | am extremely concerned over the nuisance new application will
bring.

The club's current license allows playing music until 11pm. However its new application requests
permission to sell alcohol and play live and recording music until 1am on Saturday, 12:30am on

Fridayand between 11 and 11.30pm the other days. This new application shall not be accepted for
the following two reason at least:

1) Approval of such application for extended hours will guarantee of high level of public
nuisance due to excellent acoustic spreading in that field.

2) We have three children and it is crucial for my family that any loud music after 23.00 will
create harm to their good wellbeing by preventing a peaceful environment and good sleep at the
time when they shall sleep.

Page 106



Permission for such new extended hours license may lead all our family to leave this neighbourhood
looking for a more quiet space.

Kind regards,

Alexander Lapidus

Page 107



From: Natalia Lapidus

Sent: 01 April 2019 20:06

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Licence application WK/201813094

Dear Sirs,

Thisemail isto make aformal objection to alicense (new club certificate)
application WK/201813094 by Southey Bowling Club.

| am residing in aneighbouring street at |G 2d ny garden and all
back side windows face the new club building at 72 Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park,
London, SW20 8QQ.

Currently thiswhole area of the club field is a closed sound area with perfect acoustics where
you can hear well all the noice or even people conversations made on the opposite side of the
field. There was alot of noice during construction and | am extremely concerned over the
nuisance new application will bring.

The club's current license allows playing music until 23.00. However its new application
requests permission to sell alcohol and play live and recording music until 1am on Saturday,
12:30am on Friday and between 11 and 11.30pm the other days. This new application shall
not be accepted.

Approval of such application for extended hours will guarantee of high level of public
nuisance due to excellent acoustic spreading in that field. It iscrucia for my family as | have
three children and any loud music after 23.00 will create harm to their good wellbeing by
preventing a peaceful environment and good sleep at the time when they shall sleep.

Permission for such new extended hours license may lead all our family to leave this
neighbourhood looking for a more quiet space.

Kind regards,

Natalia Lapidus

Page 108



From: Natalie Loibner

Sent: 01 April 2019 22:45

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Southey Bowls Club

1st April 2019

Dear Merton Licensing Team,

Re: Application Reference WK /201813094

I am writing to formally raise my objections to an extension of the liquor license and a live and
recorded music license in respect of Southey Bowls Club.

The basis of my objection relatesto severa licensing objectives namely prevention of public
nuisance, public safety and the prevention of crime and disorder.

Southey Bowls Club islocated in a quiet residential area which thankfully suffers relatively low levels
of crime and antisocia behaviour. Thereisawell established association between alcohol and
antisocia behaviour therefore | believe it is reasonable to expect that there will be an increase in this
kind of behaviour if the liquor license for Southey Bowls Club were extended until the proposed

hours of 12.30am and 1.00 am. In addition if the liquor and live music licenses were extended |
believe thiswould create a public nuisance for the local community and would negatively affect the
guality of life many residents currently enjoy.

Therefore, | believe the Licensing Team should not extend the liquor and live music license for
Southey Bowls Club as this would increase public nuisance, detrimentally affect public safety and
increase levels of crime and disorder.

Yours sincerdly,

Natalie Loibner

Page 109



From: Jeannine Malherbe

Sent: 02 April 2019 22:16

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: re. application reference WK/201813094 Southey Bowls Club

Please find below as requested full name and adress further to the concerns raised regarding
the Southey bowling club planning application as detailed and set out in my email from
1.4.19 below.

Regards
Jeannine malherbe

From: Jeannine Malherbe

Sent: 01 April 2019 21:15

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: re. application reference WK/201813094 Southey Bowls Club

To whom it may concern

| am writing to raise my objection and concern re.the application submitted by Southey
Bowls Club to sell alcohol until 1am on Saturdays and beyond 11pm during the week as well
as applying for a live music license into the late hours.

This is unacceptable and unnecessary in a residential area like Kingston Road, Abbott
Avenue and Lower Downs Road and will most likely lead to increase of crime and disorder as
well as creating a public nuisance and increasing noise-levels beyond expected levels in a
quiet residential area like this.

With numerous young children as well as elderly residents in these street, neighbors
enjoying spending time outdoors in their gardens in peace, the potential for exposure to
unwanted and possibly inebriated characters in what is currently a safe area is very
unwelcome.

regards
J. Malherbe

Page 110



From: Kathy McLauchlan

Sent: 27 March 2019 22:29

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection re Application WK/201813094

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to express my concerns over the late licensing application submitted by the Southey
Bowling Club in respect of their new clubhouse, particularly in terms of public nuisance.

With events that they have held in the past, there is significant noise and disruption at the end of an
event (and during it) with people shouting farewells and the slamming of car doors. As the bowling
club is surrounded on all sides by residential dwellings, the sound really echoes around and causes a
nuisance to those of us trying to sleep. |therefore wish to object strongly to this very real public
nuisance.

The Club has also applied for a live and recorded music licence, which will mean further nuisance
and disturbance for entire evenings; this will be very disruptive to us, as our houses are separated

from the club by no more than a narrow alleyway and wire mesh fence.

With them planning to increase the number of occasions, and the length of them, this is going to
have a definite impact on us as local residents.

| trust that you will listen carefully to my concerns, on both the late licence, and the entertainment
license, and those that | know my neighbours are also raising on the same.

Yours faithfully
Laura Kathleen McLauchlan

Sent from my iPad

Page 111



From: Alistair

Sent: 02 April 2019 12:07

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Southey Bowling Club objection

Re: Southy Bowling Club Licensing Hours
Application Ref: WK/201813094

I wish to express my disquiet about the application from Southey Bowling Clubs to be able to sell
alcohol until 23:30 on most nights, midnight on Friday and 1am on Saturdays. | fail to see why a club
which | believe exists as a club for playing bowls should want to operate a bar later than the majority
of pubs in Wimbledon and Raynes Park

My main areas of concern are —

Noise: one of the primary attractions of the area is the peace and quiet that one would expect from a
totally residential location. That will inevitably be shattered by a late license, not only from the noise
of the club itself but also as people leave the club though the night and into the early hours of the
morning. A music licence would only exacerbate the problem.

There is also the consideration of an increase in disorder that often accompanies late night drinking,
this could range from general nuisance to more serious problems that we see too frequently on our
high streets on Friday and Saturday nights.

| wonder whether Chase Construction will advertise, when selling the new houses, the new club
house’s proposed opening hours — it just might put a few people off, but of course at the least they will
know in advance what they are letting themselves in for — we did not!

Yours
A R Mitchell

Page 112



From: Bruce Murray

Sent: 26 March 2019 19:45

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor Anthony Fairclough <Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor David Dean
<David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath <Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference WK/201813094

Dear Sirs/Madams

| am writing to strongly object to the Club Licensing Application being made by Southey
Bowling Club.

| would like to make clear so there is no doubt that thisis a quiet residential areawith alot of
families with young children.

| am deeply worried that when the club house opens the disturbance and impact on the
residents family life will be intolerable.

This application to include indoors and outdoors music to be permitted until 9 pm Mon- Sat
and 8 pm on Sunday ,plus

alcohol being served until 23 30 Sun-Thurs midnight on Friday and 1 am on Saturday is
totally unacceptable.

If thisis application is approved then thiswill result in hard working families having there
sleep disturbed by music and loud voices

coming from the club and open balcony area. The noise of people leaving will be heard all
around this enclosed area. Thiswill cause

apublic nuisance.

The risk of damage to peoples fences ,cars and gardensis also a cause for concern as
people leave the club and spill onto surrounding roads.

My family have experienced the aftermath of this over the last 17 years on afew occasions as
my house is the one with the fence running along the access drive.

Safety is another concern access to and from the club is by avery narrow drive way with only
just enough for one car.

The mixture of intoxicated revelers and uber and taxi drivers not familiar to the area and
access could cause aterrible or even fatal accident.

Asi understand it the final Planning Permission was only given under the clubs current
licensing hours and granting this new application isin direct conflict with this.

For these reasons common sense must prevail and this application must be refused.
Yourssincerely

Bruce Murray

Page 113



From: Alex Nailon

Sent: 01 April 2019 13:58

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Application Reference: WK/201813094

Applicant: Southey Bowling Club

Application Reference: WK/201813094

Application Type: New Club Certificate

My Details: Alex Nailon, I

Dear Sir or Madame,
| wish to register my objection to the above application.
I am most concerned about the public nuisance it will cause.

This license is far to late and does not take into consideration the quiet, residential nature of its
surroundings. We back on to the property and | am concerned about the disturbance to my family's
sleep. The lights from the property shine right into our bedroom and we have had to modify our
bedroom to try and keep the light from disturbing our sleep. The noise from people and cars coming
and going will be going on into the early hours of the morning affecting our ability to sleep. | am
concerned about the amount of exposure my children, wife and | will have to endure when out in the
garden, eating dinner in our dining room, cooking in the kitchen and generally living in our home. The
ability for those on the second floor to look directly into our home from 11am until after last orders at
lam is completely unnecessary.

| am also concerned about safety. Our home has had intruders in its back garden and our next door
neighbours house was ransacked last month by a burglar. Having extended hours opens the back of
our home up to more traffic. | am also concerned that pedestrians share the narrow alley with cars
leading to an unsafe entry/exit point. Please note that this alleyway also services the houses who
back on to the site opening them up to increased hazards.

This site is designed to be a bowling club for sporting purposes. A liquor license extending past its
current time is not necessary.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Regards,
Alex Nailon

Page 114



From: Stephanie Lucca Nailon

Sent: 28 March 2019 14:40

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: WK/201813094

Applicant: Southey Bowling Club
Application Reference: WK/201813094
Application Type: New Club Certificate

My Details: Stephanie Nailon, I

Dear Sir or Madame,
| write with regards to application WK/201813094 and wish to register my objection to the application.

First and foremost, this application breaches the planning permission approved by the London
Borough of Merton. The operating hours they seek extend well beyond those approved for the site
within the Planning Permission Decision Notices for 18/P3154, 17/P3005 and 15/P4083. As per
section 9 and 10 of the 18/P3154 Planning Permission Decision Notice, the hours of operation should
not exceed 2300 Monday to Saturday and 2230 on Sunday.

To comply with the requirements of the licensing committee, | also address the following issues:

- Prevention of crime and disorder

Within the body of the Planning Application, the Met Police determined that the majority of break-ins
happen via the back of the house. Our property borders both the alley way and the car park. My next
door neighbour was burgled last month. She has lived in the property for decades and never had this
happen to her. Our house was also visited by intruders climbing into our back garden a few weeks
ago. The increase in foot traffic behind our house at unsociable times opens us up to a new level of
safety issues.

| am also concerned that after a long night of drinking, there may be altercations outside the
clubhouse resulting in violence. Due to the quiet, residential layout of our neighbourhood, we are very
lightly policed. With the impending budget cuts I question if the police could attend to any issues if the
arise.

- Public safety

This alley is narrow and only has room for one car. It will be shared with pedestrians visiting the club
and local residents whose gardens have rear entry. | am concerned that the safety of people in the
alley at this late hour may be compromised due to the inebriated nature of those leaving the

club. The junction of the alleyway with Lower Downs is very near a dangerous corner with frequent
accidents and can cause serious issue if not handled with care.

- Prevention of public nuisance

Most importantly, | am concerned about the public nuisance this will cause. The clubhouse is
surrounded on all 4 sides by residential properties, many with children. Allowing the club to serve

Page 115



alcohol until 2am will disturb the residents right to a night of good sleep. Further, having live music
played for a similar length of time will be loud and relentless. Even though the venue may stop
serving alcohol at 1am, there will be an even longer allowance for people to leave, stretching even
further into the early hours of the night. There will be inebriated people smoking outside, having loud
conversations outside, taxi's coming and going, car doors slamming, idle engines running and
potential altercations right outside our back garden. The neighbourhood will be kept awake and on
edge. The club have made no secret about their wish to rent out one floor to the general public and
so we are not just talking about the idle sport chat of bowlers, but additionally the nuissance caused
from a function room full of people who are out to have a good night.

Further afield, it is worth noting that the nearest bus stop is serviced by only 2 buses. The 152 does
not run after 1lam and only the 163 will run 2 buses after 1am until it finishes for the night. The
inebriated people leaving the bolwing club in the wee hours of the morning will not just be isolated to
the parking lot of the bowling club, they will spill into the quiet streets seeking a way home and will
potentially wake many more in the area.

- Protection of children from harm

Our neighbours have had glass beer bottles thrown into their yard from the bowling club. | do not want
to have to constantly be worried that my children may be stepping on shattered glass entailing a trip
to A & E for stitches.

Air safety is also an issue that needs to be considered. If the club is left open later, the amount of
taxi's and cars coming and going will increase drastically and most do not turn off their engines while
they wait. They are kept idly running. The area behind my house used to be a bowling green. Itis
now a parking lot. My children will be exposed on all sides to an increase of car fumes and tobacco
smoke. All of which can cause lung issues and more recently has even been sited with an increase in
teenage psychosis.

| do hope you will consider the local residents arguments to this application. Our home life will be
significantly disrupted by a ruling in their favour.

Please note | wish to have Councillor David Dean represent me at the hearing.
Please also confirm receipt of this email.

Regards,
Stephanie Nailon

Page 116



From: Andrew Partridge

Sent: 18 March 2019 09:08

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: southey bowling club licence application

Dear Merton
re southey bowling club licence extension application

Please note our objection to the application for a change to the licensing terms for Southey Bowling Club.

The request for an extension into the early hours of the morning at the weekends is outrageous. Itisin
contradiction to the assertions made when the club applied to build their new club house when they stated they
stated they did not intend to seek late night drinking licenses. Thisis aresidential area populated predominantly
by families with young children or elder residents who will be severely impacted by having a late night drinking
club on their doorstep. There is aready an increased level of crime in theimmediate area with several burglaries
having been recently committed directly adjacent to the new bowling club site. Late night drinking is likely to
lead to significantly more crime to enter the area. The noise levels will be unacceptable and the management of
the club have no regard for local residents and do not appear to take their responsibilities seriousy and as such
seem extremely unfit personsto hold alicence.

We strongly object to this application on the grounds that it will lead to an increased in crime, noise and socia
disturbance, increase in waste and litter and generally creating greater levels of public nuisance.

Andrew & Julie Partridge

Page 117



From: Duncan Siegle

Sent: 01 April 2019 19:14

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Application Ref:WK/201813094/licence application for Southey Bowling Club

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to object to the application being made by Southey Bowling Club for a new
Club Certificate that allows for extended opening hours, sale of alcohol and the playing of
live and recorded music.

As | am not a planning expert, | will focus on public issues and reasons why this certificate
should not be passed, namely:

1) Prevention of public nuisance

The effect of this use and licence extension would be to establish alicensed clubin a
residential location which if it had been applied for in the first instance would have been
unlikely to obtain planning or licensing consent. Thisis clearly an unacceptable use in such
an enclosed residential location and links to “prevention of public nuisance” as late night
noise will emanate from the premises, customers and staff leaving the premises and location
in the early hours, ditto vehicle movements from the car park.

2) Prevention of crime and disorder

Itisunlikely that users of the club would exclusively be members. A late night drinking
establishment will attract late night drinkers and provide increased levels of

intoxication. Thiswould lead to the likely increase of crime and disorder, damage to
properties and behaviour fitting of a early morning in atown centre. Asthe users would not
necessarily be members, the club would have less control over them and their behaviour.

3) Protection of children from harm

Thisresidential areaiswell populated by families with young children due to the proximity
of anumber of primary schools. By extending the licensed hours, the children would be
exposed to agreater level of intoxicated adults (which in itself should be avoided), traffic and
traffic noise pollution, as well as significant other noise pollution. The new clubhouseis
significantly larger than the old one and is much closer to more houses which would only add
to these problems

4) Public safety

the vehicular access to the clubhouse is narrow and not well lit. Thiswill provide access
problems for vehicles using the facility and avoiding pedestrians when arriving/leaving. This
would be enhanced late at night

Yours faithfully,
Duncan Siegle

Page 118



From: STEPHANIE SIEGLE

Date: 19 March 2019 at 11:01:29 GMT

To: "licensing@merton.gov.uk" <licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Application Ref: WK /201813094/licence application from Southey Bowling
Club

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to express my deep concern about the licence application from Southey Bowling Club.

our house (G ) backs on to the bowling club house, as do many other homes and, having
put up with almost a year of building works (where we've experienced, on adaily basis, the house and furniture
shaking from the digging), we now object very strongly to this licence application being granted on the grounds
of the prevention of public nuisance.

The very late licensing hours the club has asked for will mean noise disturbance that will affect everyone living
close to the club house. It is unlikely that the club house will only be hired out just to club members family and
friends and the volume of people coming and going from late-night events will be a noise nuisance to the public.
This also includes the potential of more littering outside the back of the gardens and potentially thrown into
gardens as there is now direct access to them. In addition, there will be more cars accessing the club house,
causing increased traffic, pollution and noise, resulting in public nuisance in aresidential area.

All together, the granting of the licence application will cause huge public nuisance, creating an unsafe
environment and be incredibly disturbing to sleep and mental wellbeing.

Thank you for the time to read this.

Kind regards
Stephanie Siegle

Page 119



From: Claire Soulal

Sent: 02 April 2019 15:35

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: WK/201813094 - Liquor License Southey Bowls Club

Dear Sir

| would like to register my objection to the proposed liquor license for the Southey Bowls Club which
has been registered under reference WK/201813094.

In Lower Downs Road we have suffered months of building work, disruption, noise, excessive traffic
and congestion whilst they built their new club, now I find that they wish to sell alcohol until 1 am on
Saturday, 12.30 on Friday and between 11 and 11.30 the rest of the week.

| can not understand why this should even be considered, this is a residential area, there are an
awful lot of people with young children and older people who would be disturbed by this reckless
request. The extra number of visitors who would no doubt descend on the only place selling alcohol
at that time of night around here, should not be underestimated, and the increased likelihood of
extra crime is a consideration (considering the police cuts, | doubt they will have time to come out
more often). Itis hard enough to park around here at the best of time, the number of times | have
tried to leave my house to find my drive is blocked by a truck or inconsiderate parker, will no doubt
increase, and | don't see any of the residents in these roads, should have to put up with the
increased disruption.

| would ask the Council to please reject this license and let us have a quiet and peaceful
neighborhood.

Yours faithfully

Ms Claire Soulal

Page 120



From: Liezl van Zyl

Sent: 02 April 2019 15:30

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor David Dean <David.Dean@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Anthony Fairclough
<Anthony.Fairclough@merton.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon McGrath
<Simon.McGrath@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Application reference WK 201813094 Southey Bowling Club

To whom it may concern

| am writing to raise my objection and concern regarding the application submitted by
Southey Bowling Club to sell alcohol until 1am on Saturdays and beyond 11pm during the
week, as well as applying for a live music license into the late hours.

This is unacceptable and unnecessary in a residential area like Kingston Road, Abbott
Avenue and Lower Downs Road.

If the license is granted it could possibly lead to crime and disorder as well as creating a
public nuisance as the noise-levels will increase beyond expected levels in a quiet residential
area like this.

The area consist of families with young children as well as elderly residents. It would be
awful to think that their lives will be heavily disrupted with all the noise at silly hours when
you would expect them to be asleep. We are a quiet and respectful neighbourhood and |
don't agree with the way the application had been put forward. It sounds like they only
have their own interests at heart and not being considerate at all. We were assured that
the hours of operation would not exceed 11pm when the building permission was granted.

Therefore, | do not welcome this application at all and it would be really sad if this safe and
guiet environment gets ruined by possibly drunk and disorderly people, causing a public
nuisance.

Thanks for listening.

Regards

Liezl van Zyl

Page 121



From: emma williamson

Sent: 02 April 2019 15:38

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: WK/201813094 Southey Bowling Club -resend with address and postcode

Ref: WK/201813094 Southey Bowling Club

I am gravely concerned by the Southey Bowling Club's application for extended licensing
hours. The club, as you will be aware, is deep within a dense residential area. Indeed, this
residential area has become more dense by their making with the

What is their argument for needing to sell alcohol until 23.30 on a week night? This does not
seem necessary to me and will exasperate the existing problem of safety and anti-social
behaviour in the area, particularly the alleyway leading from Kingston Road (Approach
Road) to Abbott Avenue which is already a crime scene in the making.

| would very much hope this extended application is not approved.

Yours sincerely,

Emma Williamson

Page 122



From: Jamie and Sianne Wilson

Sent: 02 April 2019 15:22

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Southey Bowling Club WK/201813094

Dear Sirs,

Southey Bowling Club WK/201813094

As residents of the immediate area (_) we are writing to register our

objection to the application for the requested premises and club licence by Southey Bowling
Club.

It is our recollection that we were assured the hours of operation would not exceed 23.00
when the building permission was granted for the new clubhouse. It seems inappropriate
that the club would now go back on those assurances. For context, we note that the
licensed hours of operation of similar Merton bowling clubs are as follows:

Merton Bowling Club, until 22.30 Monday to Sunday

Colliers Wood Bowling Club, until 22.30 Monday to Sunday

Norbury Bowling Club, until 22.30 Monday to Sunday

West Wimbledon Bowling Club, until 23.00 Monday to Saturday, until 22.30 Sunday

It is notable that each of these clubs operates hours that respect the local neighbourhood
and residents and minimise noise late at night, especially on a Sunday.

The application in question by Southey Bowling Club seems excessive by comparison and
not in keeping with its position as a community club, built in very close proximity to
residential housing.

Outside of bowling clubs, it is noticeable that even clubs such as Wimbledon Common Golf
Club, which is not in a similarly built up area, only operates until 23.00 Monday to Saturday
and until 22.30 on Sunday.

The addition of the live music application by Southey Bowling Club until 23.00 Fridays and
12.30 Saturdays (I assume this is a mistake in the application and should read 00.30) seems
to show a further disregard for local residents.

The current licensing hours, which we believe are until 23.00 Monday to Saturday, and until
22.30 Sunday are more than adequate and are hours that local residents have become
accustomed to and therefore tolerate. These hours are in keeping with the other similar
local clubs.

We also wish to raise the following specific objections as the granting the requested licence
for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives, as follows:

1. Prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour

Page 123



Enabling the premises to sell alcohol until the requested hours would be detrimental to this
objective. The area is increasingly subject to crime, disorder and public nuisance and such
long drinking hours in the middle of a residential area will increase the potential problems.

We are also concerned about the potential for damage to property if customers are leaving
the club in the early hours of the morning (possibly by car), having drunk significant
guantities of alcohol.

The use of the club house as a venue for late night entertainment is not an appropriate one
because of the solely residential character of the surrounding area.

2. Public Safety

It is not appropriate to be operating a late night club style venue with such late hours in the
residential setting. People having been allowed to drink for so long would introduce
nightclub style problems to the local area and place the public safety of residents at risk.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour caused by the
current club licensed hours. The requested extended hours for alcohol and music will create
an unavoidable nuisance to the surrounding housing. In particular, in the hot and humid
summer months it is clear that open windows and doors at the club will exacerbate the
disturbance. This is bound to happen despite assurances from the club. It is entirely
unreasonable for activities within the clubhouse to impact on the sleep and quiet enjoyment
of local residents to such late hours. The further noise caused by drunk/noisy/inconsiderate
people returning their cars to depart will be an unacceptable nuisance at the requested late
hours.

Given the proximity of the new club house to the bowling green, noise will carry across the
green causing widespread disturbance to all bordering neighbours.

4. Protection of Children from Harm

The surrounding residential properties in close proximity to the club are predominantly family
homes with young children. Most families have their childrens' bedrooms at the rear of the
house (i.e. directly facing the bowling club/green as it is quieter than the bedrooms that face
the road). The increased noise from the club house would negateivley disturb the sleep of
children in the surrounding housing, causing them potential harm and placing them at
greater risk.

Given the above, we would ask that ask the licensing authority refuse the application as set
out, and restrict activities/hours in line with those currently operated by the club - which are
more than reasonable.

Yours faithfully
Jamie and Sianne Wilson

Page 124



	Agenda
	4 Southey Bowling Club, 72 Lower Downs Road, Raynes Park, SW20 8QQ
	Licensing Report
	Southey Application
	Southey Current Certificate
	Southey Current Plan
	Representations Southey Bowling Club
	Reps 1-10.pdf
	1. Cllr Fairclough.pdf
	2. Cllr McGrath.pdf
	3. Apostles Residents Association.pdf
	4. Ash, C.pdf
	5. Ash, E.pdf
	6. Ash, I.pdf
	7. Bartke.pdf
	8. Benzi A.pdf
	9. Benzi L.pdf
	10. Blackburn M.pdf

	Reps 11-20.pdf
	11. Blackburn S.pdf
	11. Blackburn S Photo.pdf
	11. Blackburn S Photo 2.pdf
	12. Blackie N.pdf
	13. Burbridge.pdf
	14. Butt, A.pdf
	15. Cocks, David.pdf
	15. D Cocks Photo.pdf
	16. Cotton.pdf
	17. Dabrowski.pdf
	18. Fleming A.pdf
	19. Fleming K.pdf
	19. Fleming K Photo 1.pdf
	19. Fleming K Photo 2.pdf
	20. Frost C.pdf

	Reps 21-30.pdf
	21. Frost P.pdf
	22. Gardiner.pdf
	23. Garvey.pdf
	24. Haigh.pdf
	25. Humphreys.pdf
	26. Kali and Tipper.pdf
	27. Kho.pdf
	28. Lapidus, A.pdf
	29. Lapidus N.pdf
	30. Loibner.pdf

	Reps 31-43.pdf
	31. Malherbe.pdf
	32. McLauchlan.pdf
	33. Mitchell.pdf
	34. Murray.pdf
	35. Nailon A.pdf
	36. Nailon S.pdf
	37. Patridge.pdf
	38. Siegle D.pdf
	39. Siegle S.pdf
	40. Soulal.pdf
	41. Van Zyl.pdf
	42. Williamson.pdf
	43. Wilson.pdf




